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From: Brian Renninger

Sent: Friday, August 24, 2018 9:41 AM

To: Notice Of Construction

Subject: FW: NOC for Fluid Motion LLC

Attachments: bact worksheet for Arlington facility.docx; exiting Monroe 2 air permit.doc; Fluid Motion

overview of process..doc; Monroe 2 29390 Fluid Motion LLC 2017 xIsx; Monroe 2
emission per boat molels and size - Copy.xlsx; Monroe 2 exhaust fan check list.xIsx;
Monroe 2 Insignificant Emission Units.docx; Monroe 2 letter to Brain Renninger increase
HAP to 9.9 tons.docx; Monroe 2 NOC worksheets 08-27-2010.doc; NOC and appilcation
for Fluid Motion LLC Monroe - Copy.pdf

See attachments and below. | didn’t realize this was an application until today. However, they will need to pay the filing
fee.

Brian Renninger, P.E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077
brianr@pscleanair.org

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105
Seattle, WA 98101

"Working together for clean air"
www.pscleanair.org

From: Dennis Pearson [mailto:dennispearson@rangertugs.com]
Sent: Monday, August 13, 2018 9:27 AM

To: Brian Renninger

Subject: NOC for Fluid Motion LLC

August 13, 2018

To; Brain Renninger
PSCAA
1904 3" Ave. Ste. 105
Seattle WA 98101-3317

From; Dennis Pearson (consultant for Fluid Motion LLC)
Nautical Watch
P.O. Box 191
North Lakewood, WA 98259

Subj; Increase HAP emission at our Monroe 2 Facility

Hi Brain,



We would like to increase our HAP limits from 5 tons to 9.9 tons at our Fluid Motion LLC facility at 17341 Tye St SE
Monroe WA 98272, because of increase of sales and different models mixes. The total VOC can stay the same at 25 tons
e Our air registration number for this address is 29390
e Please see attach NOC for spray operation
e Please attach emission per boat models and size
e Please see attach SDS for Production resin, Gelcoat, Putty, and MEKP
* Please see attach process overview
e Please see attach Flow diagram
s Please see attach insignificant emission units
e Please see attach BACT worksheet for our Arlington facility done in 04-01-2016, sense there as been no new
type of add-on technology | believe the report is still correct with a 3% inflation. Because we use the same
equipment and processes at both location
s SEPA review was done on the existing equipment June 30, 1999 by the City of Monroe order of approval 7770
e Spray Adhesive for fabric adhesive be limit to 5 percent or less HAP.

A check of $1150.00 will be sent to PSCAA with a copy of the NOC.

Please give me a call at 425-212-8136 or e-mail me at dennispearson@rangertugs.com

Thanks

Dennis Pearson

Consultant for Fluid Motion LLC
Nautical Watch

P.O.Box 191

North Lakewood, WA 98259
425-212-8136
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NOC Number: 10761 Reg. No. 29632 Source Name: Fluid Motion LLC

Received Fee: 4/1/14 Due Date: 5/1/14 Source Location 17935 59th Ave NE,
Arlington, WA 98223

Engineer B. Renninger | Inspector E. Gilpin Compliance Issues: N

A. DESCRIPTION

For the Order of Approval:
Project: Installation of a fiberglass boat manufacturing facility. Eight dry panel filter systems in
three rooms for a fiberglass boat building operation.

Additional Information (if needed):

Fiberglass boat manufacturing facility is assigned NAICS Code 336612 and SIC Code 3732.
Fiberglass boats are built from glass fiber reinforcements laid in a mold and saturated with a
polyester or vinyl ester plastic resin. The resin hardens to form a rigid plastic part reinforced with
the fiberglass. The resin is mixed with a catalyst as it is applied that causes a cross-linking
reaction between the resin molecules. The crosslinking reaction causes the resin to harden from a
liquid to a solid.

The polyester and vinyl ester resins that are used in fiberglass boat manufacturing contain
styrene as a solvent and a cross-linking agent. Gel coats might also contain methyl methacrylate
(MMA) as a solvent, and styrene. Styrene and MMA are HAP, and a fraction evaporates during
resin and gel coat application and curing. Resins and gel coats containing styrene and MMA are
also used to make the molds used in producing fiberglass parts. Please see figure/ for satellite
image of the facility.

The facility also conducts a number of exempt activities. These include woodworking which also
has a small 400 cfm baghouse for collecting sawdust and an upholstery for creating the seats,
bunks, cushions, and pads for the interior of the vessels. The upholstery activity also includes
one non-exempt activity: the spray application of adhesives.
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Figure 1 - Fluid Motion Facility (image Google Earth)

B. DATABASE INFORMATION

BE Code 41 Code Description Molding of fiberglass

Year installed  Units installed | Rated capacity  Units of measure

2014 3 189 Tons/year

Comments (Make, model, etc.) | Capacity is total for all booths, includes molding and
grinding.

CE Code | 58 Code Description Mat or panel filter

Year installed | Units installed | Rated capacity Units of measure

2014 8 106,400 cfm

Comments (Make, model, etc.) | Capacity is combined cfm for the eight banks of
filters.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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BE Code 37 Code Description Woodworking equipment

Year installed  Units installed | Rated capacity Units of measure

2014 1 NA NA

Comments (Make, model, etc.) | Custom made filter system

BE Code 39 Code Description miscellaneous

Year installed  Units installed | Rated capacity Units of measure

2014 1 86 Gal/yr

Comments (Make, model, etc.) | Spray adhesive

NSPS No Applicable NSPS: NA Delegated? NA
NESHAP No Applicable NESHAP: NA | Delegated? N

Synthetic Yes e L
Minor

C. NOC FEES AND ANNUAL REGISTRATION FEES

NOC Fees:

Fee Description Cost Amount
Received (Date)

Filing Fee $ 1,150

Equipment (three spray rooms) $1,800

Voluntary Limits on Emissions $2,000

SEPA (DNS) $800

Filing received $ 1,150
(4/112014)

Additional fee received $ 4.600
(3/17/2016)

Total Remaining Fee $0

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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Registration Fees:

Applicability

Regulation I Description Note

5.03(a)(4)(L) Facilities with fiberglass or resin

operations

5.03(a)(6)(F) Mat or panel filter > 2,000 cfm

Annual Registration Fee _

Regulation | Description Fee

5.07(c) $1,150 Base Fee

5.07(c)(2) $2,300 Federally enforceable emission
limit

Total = $3,450

D. STATE ENVIRONMENTAL POLICY ACT (SEPA) REVIEW

Date Description
10/28/15 Emailed City of Arlington to seek comment and verify SEPA lead status.

10/28/15 Received response from City of Arlington. According to City of Arlington, they
have a business license on file for the Fluid Motion and concurred that the
Agency would be SEPA lead. The City of Arlington identified no other SEPA
related issues.

Based upon a review of WAC 197-11-502 of the SEPA regulation, and a review of the
completed checklist and accompanying data in the NOC Application, I recommend the issuance
of a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) with no public comment.

E. TECHNOLOGICAL REVIEW

The emissions of Particulate Matter (PM), Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs), Hazardous Air
Pollutants (HAPs), Toxic Air Pollutants (TAPs), and odorous compounds are subject to Best
Available Control Technology (BACT) review. VOC reduction will be the primary focus of this
BACT review, as VOC relates both to HAPs, TAPs, and odorous compounds.

Similar Permits: NOC 10453, 10220

Particulate Matter BACT

Particulate matter is primarily emitted during gel-coat operations as resin application will be
done with non-atomized methods as discussed below. Due, to the limited amount of atomized
spraying, particulate matter emissions are relatively small and should be captured with a panel
filter system.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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VOC, HAP, and TAP BACT

Styrene and Methyl Methacrylate are VOCs, HAPs, and TAPs and account for the largest
proportion of VOC emissions from the activity. This BACT review will focus on options to
reduce the VOCs emissions from the boat manufacturing operation.

EPA in their document Control Techniques Guidelines for Fiberglass Boat Manufacturing
Materials (EPA-453/R-08-004, September 2008) evaluates five approaches to reducing VOC
emissions: low VOC resins and gel coats; vapor suppressed resins and gel coats; non-atomizing
resin application; closed molding; and add-on controls systems (primarily thermal or catalytic
incinerators and carbon adsorption). The current application proposes two of these methods: non-
atomized resin application and low VOC resins and gel coats. The estimated short term emission
calculations take these two methods into account.

Vapor Suppressed Resins and Gel Coats

Vapor suppressed gel coats work by adding an additive (typically a wax) to the material being
applied. The wax rises to the surface of the applied coat and inhibits evaporation of the styrene
and MMA.. There are measurements that show vapor-suppressed resins reduced emission by 40
percent as compared to atomized spray application of resins. No data was identified for the
emission reduction from gel-coat but, the reduction amount is thought to be similar to that of
resins. Note that the 40 percent reduction form atomized spay methods may be an overestimate
when compared to the current proposal which is to use non-atomized methods. The EPA
guideline also discusses problems of using vapor suppressed materials for boat manufacturing.

"...adding a vapor-suppressing wax to a resin or gel coat may present significant technical problems in boat
manufacturing. Because boats are relatively large and complex structures, they are usually built and assembled
Jrom subassemblies that must be bonded together. In order 1o achieve good secondary bonds between parts made
with vapor suppressed resins, the wax film on the bonding surfaces must be removed usually by sanding or
grinding, before the parts can be bonded. This additional surface preparation can be labor intensive; one C alifornia
manufacturer estimates that switching to vapor-suppressed resins caused a 23-percent labor increase in building
paris. More importantly, the ultimate strength of those secondary bonds may also be reduced, increasing the
possibility of structural failure among assembled parts.

Vapor suppressed gel coat can be used only in limited applications because the wax will also prevent bonding with
the gel coat. Since gel coats are applied in a thin layer, the wax cannot be removed 1o allow bonding with additional
layers of material. Therefore, vapor suppressed gel coat can only be used where additional layers will not be added.
Vapor suppressed gel coat can be used to coat interior spaces of assembled boats where the gel coat is only being
used as the final surface finish. Vapor suppressed gel coat is typically used in this application because the curing of
all polyester resins is inhibited by exposure to the air, and the wax additive ensures complete curing of the gel coat
surface.”

Because vapor suppressed resins are not technically feasible (due to bonding and structural
integrity concerns) for use on the major portions of the vessel (exterior and all the structural
components) they are limited to only the small fraction of gel coated exposed interior surfaces
and the overall emission reduction available from use of vapor suppressed gel-coats is expected
to be small. While an exact emission reduction is uncertain (as exposed surface area of the boats
vary and the expected reduction depends on the formulation of the particular gel coat/resin),

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



Fluid Motion

NOC Worksheet No. 10761 o e

pscleanair.org
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

rough approximations show emission reductions at less than 5 percent.

Closed Molding

Closed molding is carried out with a variety of techniques. In basic conception the molding of
resin is carried out by enclosing the entire part in a multi-part mold (most often two-part). The
emission reductions are achieved by the resin surfaces not being open to the air and thus
evaporation is inhibited. Closed molding has been most often used in making large numbers of
small parts such as hatch covers or locker doors. In some cases closed molding has been used to
make parts for a small numbers of small boat hulls. As currently practiced, closed molding
cannot be used to reduce emissions from gel coating operations which limits the overall emission
reduction potential of the process. Because gel coating is a necessary step in the boats being
produced, closed molding is not considered technically feasible for this process. In addition, in
this particular case, MMA is present only in the gel coat and thus emissions of MMA would not
be reduced at all by closed molding. This is particularly a problem for using closed molding in
the effort to reduce odor (discussed more below) as MMA has a significantly lower odor
threshold than styrene and is the primary driver of the > 99.9 percent reduction needed to
significantly reduce odors. Because of this lack of ability to be used with gel coats, closed
molding can’t be considered an effective odor reduction technique.

Add-on Controls

Add-one controls include devices such as thermal and catalytic oxidizers (incinerators) as well as
carbon adsorption. Incineration devices control emissions by collecting the odorous compound
with a ventilation system and then destroying the compound with heat or by exposing them to a
catalyst. The primary issue with add-on controls is cost. With large air flows (in this case a bit
greater than 100,000 cfm) containing low concentrations of pollutants, add-on controls will be
capital intensive in both capital costs and annual operating costs. One approach to reducing these
costs is to condense the vapors prior to sizing a control device. The result of concentration
reduces the cost of the needed control device but, also adds additional costs. Additionally for
odor (which will be discussed more below), the high destruction efficiencies needed to achieve a
low odor outcome will require substantial additional capacity (and thus cost of the units). The
discussion below looks at the scenario of operating a traditionally sized unit without analyzing
the higher efficiencies needed to achieve odor goals.

Thermal oxidizers combust fuel (typically natural gas) to provide heat to destroy odorous
compounds (VOCs). Waste heat from the process can be utilized to pre-heat the gases and reduce
operating (fuel) costs. Design of thermal oxidizers is a trade-off balancing the additional capital
cost of heat recovery with lowered operating costs. Heat recovery is best utilized in continuous
processes as much of the efficiency gains are lost if the recovery refractory need to be reheated
multiple times. Because of this, a thermal oxidizer with heat recovery isn’t considered
technically feasible for this application. Using operating cost curves for non-regenerative thermal
oxidizers from the Air Quality Control Handbook (E. Roberts Alley & Associates 1998), the
annual operating cost of a thermal oxidizer for this application is estimated to be over twelve
million dollars per year. Or, in terms of annual dollars per ton pollutant removed about

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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$194,000/ton VOC removed. Note: this estimate only looks at annual operating cost and does not
include other costs such as the capital cost to purchase the unit or the additional costs for
increase destruction efficiency.

Catalytic oxidizers use a catalyst to accelerate the combustion of pollutants at a lower
temperature than thermal oxidizers thereby reducing the operating cost (fuel use) of the unit at
the expense of a higher capital cost. Catalytic oxidizers, similar to thermal oxidizers can be
designed with heat recovery as well with the same limitations for intermittent processes. Like
with the thermal oxidizer example a heat-recovery for this application is not considered
technically feasible due to the intermittent nature of the process. Using operating cost curves for
non-regenerative catalytic oxidizers from the Air Quality Control Handbook (E. Roberts Alley &
Associates 1998), the annual operating cost of a catalytic oxidizer for this application is
estimated to be over four and a half million dollars per year. Or, in terms of annual dollars per
ton pollutant removed about $73,000/ton VOC removed. Note: this estimate only looks at annual
operating cost and does not include other costs such as the capital cost to purchase the unit or the
additional costs for increase destruction efficiency. While, this operating cost is much reduced in
comparison to a thermal oxidizer, the cost is still such as not to be considered economically
feasible for this application.

Other potential technologies to reduce VOCs include carbon adsorption and condensers. EPA
analyzed the cost-effectiveness of VOC control in boat-making in their 1996 document
Assessment of Styrene Emission Controls for FRP/C and Boat Building Industries (EPA-600/R-
96-109). This document analyzed a number of technologies using carbon adsorption and
condensers in conjunction with carbon adsorption (as well as thermal and catalytic oxidation).
The Figure 5.4 extracted from the document below shows costs per ton for these various
technologies for a variety of starting concentrations of VOC and flow rates. While the starting
concentrations for this project are substantially lower (and flow rates higher) than the range
shown in the Figure, extrapolating the curves (as they go asymptotic), produces Costs/per ton
well over $10,000/ton (and most likely greater than $20,000 per ton). And, it should be noted the
costs presented in the figure are 1996 dollars and should be approximately 1.52 times greater to
produce cost estimates in 2016 dollars. These numbers then are roughly comparable in
magnitude to those estimated for thermal and catalytic oxidizers from the figures in the Air
Quality Control Handbook.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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Figure 5-4. Cost curves for a medium-size plant (100 tons per year inlet).

Because of the high cost per ton of pollutant removed, add on technologies for VOC controls are
not considered economically feasible for this project. Instead, the focus is on reducing VOC
emissions from resins and gel coats used in open molding at fiberglass boat manufacturing
facilities by reducing the VOC content of the materials (resin and gel coat) and by switching to
nonatomizing application methods as proposed in the application.

Tooling & Production Resins

Base on EPA-453/R-08-004- Control Techniques Guidelines for Fiberglass Boat Manufacturing
Materials, it appears that nonatomizing application method for the production and tooling resins
is fairly common. Therefore, it is believed that nonatomizing method (s) shall be utilized to
reduce HAP/VOC emissions. The nonatomizing methods might include the following, but not
limited to: bucket and brush application by hand; resin flow coater; resin roller; resin
impregnator, fluid impingement technology which creates large droplets.

Although 40 CFR 63 Subpart VVVV National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants
for Boat Manufacturing only applies to major sources of HAP, which this source is not, the
VOC/Organic HAP content limitation will be consistent with 40 CFR 63, Subpart VVVV. The
HAP limits are as shown in the table below.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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Operation Application Method Weighted Average Organic
HAP Limit (weight percent)

Production resin operations Nonatomized 35

Tooling resin operations Nonatomized 39

Gel Coat Operations

Gel coats can be applied with atomizing spray guns; however the spray gun shall have good
transfer efficiency, consistent with requirement of section 3.08 of Regulation II. The VOC/HAP
content will be limited consistent with 40 CFR 63, Subpart VVVV - National Emission
Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Boat Manufacturing. The HAP limits are as shown in
the table below.

The compliance determination method is based on the material compliant option described in 40
CFR 63, Subpart VVVV as it is simpler and easier to implement.

Operation Application Method Weighted Average Organic
HAP Limit (weight percent)

Pigmented gel coat operations Any method 33

Clear gel coat operations Any method 48

Tooling gel coat operations Any method 40

Cleaning Material

It appears that the facility is using Acetone for equipment cleaning. Acetone is not a VOC
(delisted from VOC list by EPA). Therefore, the BACT determination is to use cleaning solvent
that contain no VOC and HAP.

Spray Adhesive

Subpart VVVV requires that fabric adhesive be limited to 5 percent or less HAP. Previous
Agency Orders have imposed this limit as BACT for spray adhesive activity. While the emission
inventory and application used a higher HAP content adhesive the previous Agency BACT
determination is appropriate for this activity.

Odor

The Washington State Clean Air Act RCW 70.94.030(1) defines “odorous substances” as air
contaminants and as such, per WAC 173-400-113(2), BACT for odor needs to be determined.

The two main odorous compounds emitted are styrene and methyl methacrylate (MMA) which
are components of the polyester resins and gelcoats. Both compounds have relatively low odor
thresholds: 0.32 ppmv for styrene and 0.083 ppmv for MMA. These odor threshold values are
concentrations at which half of a population of observers would not be able to detect the odor.
Screening dispersion modeling shows a couple observations. First, given the annual emissions of

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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styrene and MMA, the estimated maximum ambient concentrations of these compounds are
substantially less than the odor thresholds. So, there should not be a chronic odor issue from the
activity. However, odor is more often a transitory short-term phenomenon. Analysis of short-
term (3-minute averaging periods at emission rates representing a conservatively high material
use rate) concentrations shows estimated concentrations greater than the odor thresholds. In
particular, at distances from 35 meters' out to hundreds of meters, it is possible to create ambient
concentrations where most people would experience a strong odor. In order to create a situation
where estimated short-term concentrations are less than the odor thresholds emission would need
to be reduced by 60 percent. This reduction level would still result in a situation where half the
population would still perceive the odor; substantial additional reductions beyond 60 percent
would be needed to reduce odor to a point where it is unlikely for anyone to detect the odor.
Odor is perceived as logarithmic function, meaning roughly that it takes an order of magnitude
(10x) reduction to achieve a reduction of half the perceived odor. This means to create a situation
where less than one in ten people can perceive the odor, emissions would need to be reduced by
greater than 99.9 percent.

These odor estimates are for periods based on four or more resin or gel coat guns are operating
simultaneously. For periods when a single gun is operating at a time, odors should be reduced to
less than the odor thresholds at any distance. As mentioned above, this may mean still some
observable odor as odor thresholds are concentrations where half the population can still
perceive it. But, nonetheless single gun operation is the most likely given operating scenario
given the ebb and flow of work at each station. This means that periods of stronger short term
odor caused by multi-gun operation will be infrequent. At the same time, the cost estimates for
VOCs controls presented above depend on the capability of the particular control but, many of
the listed add-on control options are of less than 60 percent efficient and all were less than the
99.9 percent reduction necessary to ensure very few people could detect the odor for these
infrequent short-term events. Increased control efficiencies introduce additional technological
feasibility questions for some of the discussed options and for the others options capable of
meeting the needed reduction efficiency will increase the costs. Because the costs of add-on
controls are already economically infeasible for the more modest VOC reductions, the increased
cost of add-on odor controls is not considered cost-effective for what is expected to be infrequent
events.

Instead, BACT for odor will match the BACT for VOC, HAP, and TAP which is reduced styrene
and MMA product formulations and the use of non-atomized techniques for styrene resins. To
ensure the level of dispersion the screening model assumes, additional odor BACT requirements
are being added to the proposed conditions in terms of operational practices — building doors,
windows, and other openings will be required to be closed (except for incidental passage of
personal) at all times will applying resin or gel coat.

! Concentrations closer than 35 meters from the stack are estimated to be lower than the odor thresholds due to there
being no predicted downwash into those areas based on building and stack geometries.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



(SU 600T/6) 081-0L "ON L0

170 ST'LS Z000°0 0v00°0 100 00 200 (0] 9] 800 150 STT £8°0 95'8 ‘lexol

VN €C0 - - - - - SL10°0 1S£0°0 - - = 2 ansaypy
Aeads

wN - . J = . 10000 = 20000 - - - - anisaypy
1eo)

000 010 20000000 - - = - = s = & - - UlElS POOM
N - & 11000 ST00'0 000 7000 $/00°0 #£00°0 - - . o 35e3|9Y pPIon
WN - = = - - - - - £0°0 S1Z 2 z (526-dX3N)

Jojeniy
¥N - . - = 5 4 * » - - = S¥'0 Annd snipey

XIYl-H |EDS
100 ¥0'S % 2 7 . = - = - = = 0s'0 uisal

19159 AUy
800 58Ty 20000 - 7 = L n = - ot - |t't uisal 1a1sah|od
700 £6'8 = 6200°0 1000 91100 91100 8400 & w0 = £8'0 ET'E 180729

(4AJu0y) (4A/u01) (1Afuo1) (4A/u03) (4A/u03) (4A/u01) (4Afuoy) (4A/uo) (4A/uoy) (4Afu0l) (1A /uoa) (4Afuo3) (1k/uay)
Nd J0A Jeqod auszUdg  dudzuag  BuexayopA)  auanjoL ENEITN UEXIH-U 3U01BY a1ejeyiyd alejAioeyiaw sualfig
1Ay13 Ay3a JAyrPwIg Ayren
AN

SUOISSTWH [eMOY
suoissiuy 333foag pasodoag

S9)BLUIST SUOISSILT
19407 DON

"SUOISSIWD [BN108 PUB [eNua)od 10] s2etisd UOISSIWS 3y} JO S[Ie1ap 9yl SMOYs 1aayspealds paysene ay ], -ouails Jo 1eak 1ad suo) ¢ Jo UONBIIWI] UOISSILL
ue pue 1reak 12d s1e0q 100§-KU1Y1 /6 JO UOHONPOId UO PIskq oIe SUOTSSTWID [BUSI0 ] "Ieak Jod s180q 100J-A1MY] $§ JO uononpoid fenyoe sajewnsa uoneordde
ay L “Anyroef oy e 1edk 1ad paonpoid sieoq Jo sroquinu fenuajod pajpadxs Ayl pue JUSJUOD [BLIAIRW JROQ PazZIpIepur)s B U0 PIseq d1om SIJBLIIS UOISSTWY

fouaby 11y ues punos 1a6ng
bio-sjeuea|dsd

e N

SHLVIALLSH NOISSTINA ‘A

I9L01 "ON 122YSH104 DON
uonon pimjg



(su 6002/6) 081-0L "ON uuo4

<9l -SdVH [Bl0L

(48" £4'59 000 oo 100 zo0 200 [4%0) ot'o 650 8¥'C 10T 68'6 ‘[eol
- - - = " = 70700 £980°0 : 2 2 - ANsaYPY
Aeads
VN " = = = * E = z0000 - - - - ansaYpY
1PEIUOD
000 (43" 200000070 2 £ - - - - - - * - uiels poom
VN " * Z1000 L1000 6v00°0 6¥00°0 580070 S800°0 = - - - 9SED|2Y PICIN
VN = = = . = : - 7 80°0 847 - - (SZ6-d3N)
lojeniu]
. - - - - - - - - - - - 750 Annd snipey
XIYl-1H [eDS
100 78S 3 7 - - - = . - - - L50  uisal
193158 |AUIA
60°0 8v'6v £000'0 - - = = ® - - - - 8T'S uIsal J21s3A|0d
<00 TEOT 3 €000 LY00°0 PETO0 YETO'0 S060°0 - 050 = 10T 79t 1803125
(1Afuoy)  (4Afuo) {4Afuo01) (4AJuo)) (1A/ucr)auszuag (4A/uoy) (dAfucl)  (sAfuo) (4A/uo1) (4A/uo1) (4Afuoy) (4Afuo1) {(4fyuoy)
Nd JOA 11eqod auazuag 1AYI3 suexayopA)  auanjol  sudAx auexaH-u EN[OE algeyiyd  eiejAneypw  sualflg
1hy1e [TAENTq AN
[AuIaN

SUOTSSTW] [eNUA0]

fouaby i1y uea|d punos 19bng
bio'iieuea|dsd

e T 19L0T “ON 122YSH4044 DON

uosjoy pinjq



Fluid Motion

NOC Worksheet No. 10761 //\J\

pscleanair.org
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

Facility-wide Emissions

Reporting Source?
Yes. Estimated actual emissions are greater than the reporting thresholds in Regulation I,
Section 5.05(b): 2.5 tons single HAP; 6.25 total HAP or 25 tons VOCs.

G. OPERATING PERMIT or PSD

There is the potential to emit 10 tons per year or greater of a single HAP, 25 tons per year
or greater of combined HAPs, as well as 100 tons per year or greater of VOC. Under the
current proposal, the limiting factor for all three pollutants is a limit of 9.9 tons-per-year
of styrene emissions. However, resin formulations could change and that could
potentially change the proportions of emitted compounds such that combined HAPs or
VOCs would be the limiting factor. Because of this, to ensure that the facility does not
exceed major source thresholds which would require applying for an Air Operating
Permit (AOP) the facility is requesting “synthetic minor” limits of 9.9 tpy of any
individual HAP, 24.9 tpy of combined HAPs, and 99 tpy of VOCs. These limits should
be sufficient to avoid meeting the criteria for requiring both an Air Operating Permit
(AOP) and a Preventions of Significant Deterioration permit (PSD).

H. AMBIENT IMPACT ANALYSIS

The table below compares the emissions of toxic air pollutants (TAPs) to the Small
Quantity Emission Rates (SQERs) listed in WAC 173-460-150. Emissions greater than
the SQERSs require further dispersion modeling analysis to show that estimated ambient
concentrations of the specific TAP will be less than the Acceptable Source Impact Levels
(ASILs) listed in WAC 173-460-150. Of the potential TAP emissions, the sole pollutant
whose emissions are greater than the SQERs is benzene. A dispersion modeling analysis
of the potential benzene emissions was conducted as discussed below.

TAP SQER Potential Emission Model?
Styrene 118 Ib/24-hr 54,18 Ib/24-hr No
Methyl methacrylate 92  |b/24-hr 551 Ib/24-hr No
Methyl ethyl ketone 657 Ib/24-hr 3.21 Ib/24-hr No
n-Hexane 92 |b/24-hr 0.52 Ib/24-hr No
Xylene 29  |b/24-hr 0.65 Ib/24-hr No
Toluene 657 Ib/24-hr 0.10 Ib/24-hr No
Cyclohexane 789  Ib/24-hr 0.10 Ib/24-hr No
Ethyl benzene 76.8 Ib/24-hr 0.04 Ib/24-hr No
Benzene 6.62 Ib/yr 9.13 Ib/yr Yes
Cobalt 0.013  Ib/24-hr 0.0015 Ib/24-hr No
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Agency Regulation I1I, Section 2.07(c)(1)(B) requires the use of the TSCREEN
dispersion model for estimating ambient TAP concentrations. The TSCREEN model is
capable of modeling a single stack for the purposes of estimating ambient concentrations.
The facility has eight stacks from which benzene emissions might be emitted. Section 2.2
of EPA’s Screening Procedures for Estimating the Air Quality Impact of Stationary
Sources Revised contains procedures for determining the worst-case stack to model
facility emissions. The table below shows the merged stack analysis for a unit emission
rate. Per the method the merged stack parameter M was calculated showing stacks 5 and
6 (which have identical stack parameters) to be the worst-case stack to model.

Q,
Pollutant
Stack M, Merged Stack V, volumetric ds, Stack vs, Stack Ts, Stack Emission
Number Parameter hs, Stack Height flow Diameter Velocity Temperature Rate
m m’/s m m/s K g/s
1 2.479E+04 14.0209705 6.03 0.762 13.2 293.15 1
2 2.479E+04 14.0209705 6.03 0.762 13.2 203.15 1
3 3.114E+04 14.3257742 7.41 0.762 16.3 293.15 1
4 3.114E+04 14.3257742 7.41 0.762 16.3 293.15 1
5 1.884E+04 14.0209705 458 0.762 10.0 293.15 1
6 1.884E+04 14.0209705 458 0.762 10.0 293.15 1
7 2.846E+04 13.71616679 7.08 0.762 15.5 293.15 1
8 2.846E+04 13.71616679 7.08 0.762 15.5 293.15 1
In addition to the stack 5 and 6 emission parameters, the model was run using building
downwash and the rural dispersion coefficients. A complete list of model inputs and
model results is found in the emission spreadsheet attached in Section F. TSCREEN
model results for a unit emission rate were multiplied by the benzene emission rate to
determine a final modeled estimated ambient concentration that was less than the
association ASIL as shown below.
Modeled Unit Emissions Rate
pg/m’
Annual: 35.632
Modeled
Emission Rate  Concentration ASIL
g/s ug/m’ ug/m’
Benzene 0.00013 0.005 0.0345
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APPLICABLE RULES & REGULATIONS

1. PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY REGULATIONS
Regulation I

SECTION 5.05 (C): The owner or operator of a registered source shall develop and
implement an operation and maintenance plan to ensure continuous compliance with
Regulations [, II, and III. A copy of the plan shall be filed with the Control Officer upon
request. The plan shall reflect good industrial practice and shall include, but not be limited to,
the following:

(1) Periodic inspection of all equipment and control equipment;

(2) Monitoring and recording of equipment and control equipment performance;

(3) Prompt repair of any defective equipment or control equipment;

(4) Procedures for startup, shut down, and normal operation;

(5) The control measures to be employed to ensure compliance with Section 9.15 of this
regulation; and

(6) A record of all actions required by the plan.

The plan shall be reviewed by the source owner or operator at least annually and updated to
reflect any changes in good industrial practice.

SECTION 6.09: Within 30 days of completion of the installation or modification of a
stationary source subject to the provisions of Article 6 of this regulation, the owner or
operator or applicant shall file a Notice of Completion with the Agency. Each Notice of
Completion shall be submitted on a form provided by the Agency, and shall specify the date
upon which operation of the stationary source has commenced or will commence.

SECTION 9.03: (a) It shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the emission of any
air contaminant for a period or periods aggregating more than 3 minutes in any 1 hour, which
18:

(1) Darker in shade than that designated as No. 1 (20% density) on the Ringelmann Chart, as
published by the United States Bureau of Mines; or

(2) Of such opacity as to obscure an observer's view to a degree equal to or greater than does
smoke described in Section 9.03(a)(1).

(b) The density or opacity of an air contaminant shall be measured at the point of its
emission, except when the point of emission cannot be readily observed, it may be measured
at an observable point of the plume nearest the point of emission.

(c) This section shall not apply when the presence of uncombined water is the only reason for
the failure of the emission to meet the requirements of this section.

SECTION 9.09: General Particulate Matter (PM) Standard. It shall be unlawful for any
person to cause or allow the emission of particulate matter in excess of the following
concentrations:

Equipment Used in a Manufacturing Process: 0.05 gr/dscf
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SECTION 9.11: 1t shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the emission of any air
contaminant in sufficient quantities and of such characteristics and duration as is, or is likely
to be, injurious to human health, plant or animal life, or property, or which unreasonably
interferes with enjoyment of life and property.

SECTION 9.13: It shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the installation or use of
any device or use of any means designed to mask the emission of an air contaminant which
causes detriment to health, safety or welfare of any person.

SECTION 9.15: 1t shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow visible emissions of
fugitive dust unless reasonable precautions are employed to minimize the emissions.
Reasonable precautions include, but are not limited to, the following:

(1) The use of control equipment, enclosures, and wet (or chemical) suppression techniques,
as practical, and curtailment during high winds;

(2) Surfacing roadways and parking areas with asphalt, concrete, or gravel;

(3) Treating temporary, low-traffic areas (e.g., construction sites) with water or chemical
stabilizers, reducing vehicle speeds, constructing pavement or rip rap exit aprons, and
cleaning vehicle undercarriages before they exit to prevent the track-out of mud or dirt onto
paved public roadways; or

(4) Covering or wetting truck loads or allowing adequate freeboard to prevent the escape of
dust-bearing materials.

SECTION 9.20: 1t shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the operation of any
features, machines or devices constituting parts of or called for by plans, specifications, or
other information submitted pursuant to Article 6 of Regulation I unless such features,
machines or devices are maintained in good working order.

Regulation IT
SECTION 3.08 POLYESTER, VINYLESTER, GELCOAT, AND RESIN
OPERATIONS
(a) This section shall apply to manufacturing operations involving the use of polyester,
vinylester, gelcoat, or resin in which the styrene monomer is a reactive monomer for the
resin.
(b) It shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the application of polyester resin,
vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin unless the operation is conducted inside an
enclosed area that is registered with the Agency. The exhaust from the operation shall be
vented to the atmosphere through a vertical stack. For spray-coating applications of polyester
resin, vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin, the enclosed area shall incorporate a dry
filter to control the overspray.
(¢) It shall be unlawful for any person to use a chopper gun or spray gun to apply polyester
resin, vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin, unless the coating is applied by the use of
one of the following methods:
(1) High volume, low pressure (0.1 to 10 psig air pressure for atomization) spray equipment,
(2) Electrostatic spray equipment,
(3) Airless spray equipment, or
(4) Air-assisted airless spray equipment.
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(d) The provisions of Section 3.08(c) shall not apply to touchup and repair using a hand-held,
air atomized spray gun that has a container for resin as part of the gun.

(e) It shall be unlawful for any person to use any VOC-containing material for the cleanup of
spray equipment, including resin lines, unless equipment for collecting the VOC-containing
material and minimizing the evaporation to the atmosphere is employed. All VOC-containing
materials that are flushed through the spray equipment or lines during cleanup shall be
collected in a closed container.

(f) It shall be unlawful for any person to use open containers for the storage or disposal of
VOC-containing materials. Such containers and tanks shall be kept closed except when being
cleaned or when materials are being added, mixed, or removed. Closed containers for solvent
rag or paper disposal are required. Empty containers as defined in WAC 173-303-160 are
exempt.

2. WASHINGTON STATE ADMINISTRATIVE CODE

WAC 173-400-040(2): No person shall cause or allow the emission for more than three
minutes, in any one hour, of an air contaminant from any emissions unit which at the
emission point, or within a reasonable distance of the emission point, exceeds twenty percent
opacity except when the owner or operator of a source supplies valid data to show that the
presence of uncombined water is the only reason for the opacity to exceed twenty percent.

WAC 173-400-040(3): Fallout. No person shall cause or allow the emission of particulate
matter from any source to be deposited beyond the property under direct control of the owner
or operator of the source in sufficient quantity to interfere unreasonably with the use and
enjoyment of the property upon which the material is deposited.

WAC 173-400-040(5): Odors. Any person who shall cause or allow the generation of any
odor from any source or activity which may unreasonably interfere with any other property
owner's use and enjoyment of his property must use recognized good practice and procedures
to reduce these odors to a reasonable minimum.

WAC 173-400-040(6): Emissions detrimental to persons or property. No person shall cause
or allow the emission of any air contaminant from any source if it is detrimental to the health,
safety, or welfare of any person, or causes damage to property or business.

WAC 173-400-040(8): Concealment and masking. No person shall cause or allow the
installation or use of any means which conceals or masks an emission of an air contaminant
which would otherwise violate any provisions of this chapter.

WAC 173-400-040(9): The owner or operator of a source or activity that generates fugitive
dust must take reasonable precautions to prevent that fugitive dust from becoming airborne
and must maintain and operate the source to minimize emissions.

FEDERAL

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



Fluid Motion

NOC Worksheet No. 10761 T

pscleanair.org
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

40 CFR 63, Subpart VVVV - National Emission Standards for Hazardous Air Pollutants for Boat
Manufacturing is not applicable since the facility is not a major source of HAP.

J. PUBLIC NOTICE

A notice of application was posted on the Agency’s website for 15 days. No requests or
responses were received.

This project meets the criteria for mandatory public notice under WAC 173-400-171(3)(k) for
establishing a voluntary limit on emissions. This is due to requesting a voluntary limit on
emissions for HAPs and VOC. A 30 public comment period was held from June 21, 2016
through July 20, 2016. Notices that the draft materials were open to comment were published in
the Everett Herald and the Daily Journal of Commerce on June 21, 2016. The Agency posted the
application, the draft worksheet on the Agency’s website during the comment period. No
comment received during the comment period.

RECOMMENDED APPROVAL CONDITIONS

Standard Conditions:

1. Approval is hereby granted as provided in Article 6 of Regulation I of the Puget Sound Clean
Air Agency to the applicant to install or establish the equipment, device or process described
hereon at the installation address in accordance with the plans and specifications on file in
the Engineering Division of the Puget Sound Clean Air Agency.

2. This approval does not relieve the applicant or owner of any requirement of any other
governmental agency.

Specific Conditions:

Open Molding Resin and Gel Coat Operations
3. During resin or gel-coat operations the doors, windows, and other openings (other than
exhaust stacks) shall be closed (except to allow intermittent passage of personel and/or parts)
during resin application and gel coat application activities.

4. The owner or operator shall use nonatomizing application method for production and tooling
resin. Gel coat shall only be applied with one of the following options: high volume, low
pressure (0.1 to 10 psig air pressure for atomization) spray equipment; electrostatic spray
equipment; airless spray equipment; or air-assisted airless spray equipment.
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5. Open molding operations shall meet the organic hazardous air pollutant (HAP) limits as
shown below, based on 12-month rolling average.

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

Pigmented gel coat operations Any method 35

Clear gel coat operations Any method 48

6. If the organic HAP contents of each resin and gelcoat used in the past 12-month is equal to
or less than the organic HAP limit in the condition no. 5 of this order, the open molding
operation is in compliance with the organic HAP content limitation and the weighted average
HAP content calculation is not needed.

7. If any resin or gel coat does not meet the applicable organic HAP content limit by itself, the
owner or operator shall perform the calculations in accordance with 40 CFR 63.5713 to show
that the weighted-average organic HAP content does not exceed the limit specified in
condition No. 5 of this order.

Carpet and Fabric Adhesive Operations

8. The owner or operator shall use carpet and fabric adhesives that contain no more than 5
percent organic HAP by weight.

Resin and Gel Coat Application Equipment Cleaning Operations

9. The owner or operator shall use cleaning solvent that does not contain any VOC and HAP for
resin and gel coat application equipment cleaning and keep manufacturer’s records of the
cleaning solvent content.

Best Management Practice (BMP)

10. The owner or operator shall visually inspect all HAP/VOC material containers at least once
per week. The inspection should ensure that all containers have covers with no visible gaps
between the cover and the container, or between the cover and equipment passing through
the cover. Take immediate corrective action if any container has been found not being kept
closed. The owner or operator shall keep contemporaneous record the results of the
inspection, including a description of any corrective actions taken. The record shall include
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the following information, but not limited to:

Operator’s name.

Date & time of the inspection.

Confirmation that the containers are being kept closed.
The description of the corrective actions taken, if any.

o po oW

11. The dry filter system shall be equipped with a gauge (manometer or magnehelic) to measure
the pressure drop across the exhaust filters. The acceptable pressure drop range shall be
clearly marked on or near the gauge. The minimum pressure drop shall not be less than the
pressure drop measured with a clean, properly installed filter.

12. At least once each day, prior to conducting open molding operation, the owner or operator
shall inspect the dry filter system to ensure that:

a. The pressure drop measurement device is operating and the pressure drop across the
exhaust filter is within the acceptable range recommended by the manufacturer.
b. The filter is not installed backwards, is properly seated and is tightly secured.

13. If requirements as described by condition No.12.a. or 12.b. are not met, the owner or operator
shall discontinue the operations and take corrective action. The owner or operator shall only
resume operation after the requirements as described by condition No.12.a. and 12.b are met.

14. The owner or operator shall keep the dry filter system inspection records in a written log
contemporaneously. The records shall at least include the following, but not limited to:

The date and time of the inspection.

The name of the person conducted the inspection.

The pressure drop.

Confirmation that the filter is not installed backwards, is properly seated and is tightly

/e op

secured.
e. The corrective action conducted, if any.

HAP Content Determination

15. The owner or operator shall determine the organic HAP content for each material used in the
open molding resin and gel coat operations, carpet and fabric adhesive operations by using
information from the supplier or manufacturer of the material. If the organic HAP content is
provided by the material supplier or manufacturer as a range, then the owner or operator shall
use the upper limit of the range for determining compliance.
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The owner or operator shall keep records of all the information used to demonstrate
compliance with the organic HAP content limitations.

Synthetic Minor Limits

The owner or operator shall limit facility-wide emissions of hazardous air pollutants in
Section 112(b) of the federal Clean Air Act (HAPs) to less than 9.9 tons of any single listed
HAP, 24.9 tons of all HAPs combined, and 99 tons of volatile organic compounds (VOCs)
during each 12 consecutive rolling months after the date of this Order of Approval.

The owner or operator shall monitor and record quantities of all purchases of raw materials
on a monthly basis. Raw materials include all products used at the facility that contribute to
HAP and VOC emissions. The owner or operator shall maintain, on-site, material safety data
sheets or certified product data sheets for these products.

The owner or operator shall calculate monthly emissions of HAP and VOCs, and prepare
monthly records that demonstrate that annual emissions do not exceed the limits in Condition
No. 17. Records shall include the following: (a) monthly emissions of each HAP, (b)
monthly total of all HAPs combined, (¢) monthly total of all VOCs, and (d) a rolling total of
emissions over the previous 12-month period.

The owner or operator shall notify the Puget Sound Clean Air Agency, in writing, within 30
days after the end of each 12-month period if, during that period, emissions of any single
HAP exceeded 9 tons, emissions of all HAPs combined exceeded 22.5 tons, or emissions of
VOCs exceeded 90 tons. The report shall include emissions data for the time period for
which these thresholds were exceeded.

Records

All the records required by this Order shall be kept onsite for at least five years and shall
make available to Puget Sound Clean Air Agency personnel upon request.

CORRESPONDENCE AND SUPPORTING DOCUMENTS
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1. E- mal] to Paul Elhs, October 28 2015
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'-_ Subject: Fiuid Motion SEPA

| M. Ellis,

|| we’ve received an appfication for an air permit for a Finerglass Boat Building facility (Fluid Motion located a1 17835 59" Ave NE, {parcels 31052200403300 &
|| 3105220043200 in Arlington. F've attached the Eavironmental Checklist the applicant submitted. Due 1o Agency backlogs, this application was submitted to the

| about the location of this facility and if you are aware of any public interest in this site that we should take into consideration during our review.

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Wed10/28/20158:58 AM |
To: pelis @ariingtonwa.goy
Ce

_]M.mgg ﬁ_Flum Motion SEPA.FDF 4 HB] &

Agency in April 2014. | believe the facility is currently in operation at the site.

Based on my review it appears that our Agency is the lead agency for SEPA but, | wanted to verify this is the case. Also, please let me know if you have any concerns

. Please don't hesitate to call or e-mail if you have any questions about the facility.

| Sincerely,

{ Brian Renninger, P.E.

Engineer
Dunat Snund Claan Air Anancy

¥4 Brian Renmnger

. i Rl . T e
5 Ignore x 1 ﬁ 4 B, Meating A3 Agency Photas 11 | ‘ﬂ- 5 Rutes _dMarkUnread dﬁ &4 Find {

@ Onehlote 2 Categorize » - Iy Related -

gvﬁ To Manager vii
+ Delete | Reply R Farward T, - - 2 g Muv: - Translate Zaom
%Junk i :ﬁiy H Moz 3 Team E-mail 5 i 2] Actions -~ . ¥ Follow Up = - g Selact v
Delate Respond Quick Steps o Mave Tags x: Editing Zoom
© You replied to this message on 10/28/2015 Z:14 PM.
From: Christopher Young <cyoung@arlingtonwa.gov> Sent: Wed 10/28/2015 2:13 PM
4 To: Brian Renninger
i Ca Marc Hayes
i Subject: FW: Fluid Motion SEPA

|| | discharge permit and the city would not have any concerns as long as the address is correct.

|| Thanks -

| Message | T Fluid Motion SEPA. PDF (4 MB)
Brian — we have a business license recard for Fluid Motion, LLC at this address 17939 59th Avenue NE, #4. PSCAA would be iead agency for their

¥ &1

Christopher Young
Director/Building Official

Community & Economic Development
City of Arlington

360-403-3432
cyoung@arlingtonwa.gov

:, j Chnstnpher Young
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3. Telephone conversation with Dennis Pearson, March 24, 2016
I spoke with Mr. Pearson and he indicated that he’d reviewed the draft worksheets and
conditions and said he had no problems with them. We discussed the public comment period and
that it would likely start next week sometime.

4, Comments from Carole Cenci, March 24, 2016
Comments included: a request to specify the gel coating gun type restriction, a request for a
more detailed write-up for odor BACT and odor modeling. These comments resulted in a
revised BACT section, the addition of the gel coating gun restrictions, and the addition of a
requirement to keep facility doors closed during resin and gel coating operations.

Elizabeth Gilpin, March 25, 2016

5. Comments from
= = T Eea e R

&

IMessage

: 5 ) oy X 53 B Rules~ (¥ Mark Unread W e F'_:'-
L lgnore x ol hegd Bed E Meetin {5 Agency Photos = &l a &
| 4 L Lg TeMeans 5 i H 5.

. i To Manager v k @Onel\!ote ﬁ Categorize ~ :
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Delete Respond Quick Steps ) Move Tags 5 Editing

Zoom

o From: Elzabeth Gilpin Sent: Fri3/25/2016 8:22 AM

To: Brian Renninger
Cc
Subject: RE: NOC Application 10761 for your review.

Hi Brian;
I reviewed your draft permit conditions for NOC 10761 this moming. Thanks for doing such a nice job on it | approve of your draft
permit. | was wondering if you could add the following to this part of the permit.

The owner or operator shall keep records of all the information used to demonstrate compliance with the
organic HAP content limitations and the owner or operator shall make the records available to Agency
personnel upon reguest.

Elizabeth

||| Elizabeth Gilpin

6. Comments from Dennis Pearson, June 13, 2016

Comments included: a request to add an allowance to move parts through doors; and, a
request to revise facility layout to correct woodshop location.

7. Comments from Dennis Pearson, June 14, 2016

Comment to correct a typo in Section H misidentifying the worst-case stack parameters for
modeling. With this correction Mr. Pearson indicated that he thought it was ready for public

notice.

L. REVIEWS

| Inspector Name | E. Gilpin. | Date: 3/25/2016 |
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| Source Name | Dennis Pearson | Date: 6/14/2016 |
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Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

NOC Number: 10220 Reg. No. 29390 Source Name: Fluid Motion

Received Fee: 8/27/10 Due Date: 9/27/10 Source Location 17341 Tye St SE, Monroe,
WA 98272

Engincer B. Renninger | Inspector J. Schantz Compliance Issues: Yes 0 No o

A. Project Description

1. Description for Order of Approval

Two dry filter system spray coating booth rated at 10,000 cfm each for a fiberglass boat building
operation.

2. Detailed Description

This project is to start a fiberglass boat building operation. Proposed estimated operation is the
construction of 60 boats per year. The facility was previously constructed and used as a boat
building operation with similar types of resins, gelcoats, and types of emissions. NOC 7770 was
issued June 30, 1999 to Glacier Bay Catamarans. Emissions from the facility for the year 2000
from Glacier Bay Catamarans were 17 tons of styrene. Glacier Bay Catamarans was a major
source of hazardous air pollutants (HAPs) while the current sources level of operation would not
make the source a major source of HAPs.

B. Fees
Filing Fee Paid $1,000 8/27/10
Table 1 Fee calculation

Equipment Based Charges

2 spray coating booths rated at 10,000 cfm 2 $500 $1,000
Total Fee Estimate (for Invoicing) o = : : $1,000
Invoiced 10/21/2010. Paid $1, 000 10/27/2010

C. SEPA Review

The agency issued a Determination of Non-Significance (DNS) for these two filter banks on June
30, 1999. Review of the analysis conducted at the time of the DNS shows that the proposed
operation uses materials functionally equivalent as that reviewed in 1999 for NOC 770. This
project falls within the scope of previous reviews and the SEPA requirement is satisfied by the
agency DNS issued June 30, 1999.

[ contacted the City of Monroe on September 30, 2010 inquiring if they have any SEPA concerns
regarding the project. Judy Gribble of the City of Monroe contacted me on October 5, 2010
indicating that they have no SEPA concerns but that operation and fire permit may be needed.
Therefore I recommended proceeding with this Order of Approval with the SEPA requirement
satisfied by the agency DNS issued June 30, 1999 for Order of Approval 7770.



PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 2 OF 40

IE?’-—.

]
Do |

Aot

7770-dns. pdf

D. Database Information (Required)

BE Code - 55 Code Description Spray Booth

Year installed  Units installed | Rated capacity Units of measure

1999 2 10,000 CFM

Comments (Make, model, etc.) | Wall panel filters.

E. Emission Estimate

The facility is expected to operate from 6:00am to 3:30pm five days per week. Spray coating is
expected to occur 2-6 hours per day. Annual production is expected to be 60 boats per year.
Table 2 shows the amount of gelcoat, resin, and putty expected to be used per boat manufactured.
Table 3 summarizes the estimated actual emissions for the facility producing 60 boats per year.
Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP) emissions include styrene, methyl methacrylate (MMA), and
cobalt compounds. Styrene and MMA are also Volatile Organic Compounds (VOCs).

Table 2 — Material Use Per Boat Produced

Compound Mass per Boat (1b)
Gelcoat 535

Resin 1,750

Putty 240
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2. POTENTIAL to emit
Potential to emit is the same as the estimated actual given the production restrictions.

A.) PRODUCTION RESTRICTIONS

Yes. The facility will have an annual styrene emission limit set such that the facility is operated
according to the plans and specifications set out in the application (see Section G). This, in
effect, will limit the facility to production of approximately 60 boats per year.

3. Facility wide Emissions
A.) REPORTING SOURCE

Yes. Facility will likely have actual emissions of greater than 2.5 tons per year of a single HAP.
If so, then reporting of the emissions is required by Regulation I, Section 5.05(b).

B.) SYNTHETIC MINOR

No. Given the BACT (see Section G) related emission limitations facility is a true minor source
without an applicant requested specific synthetic minor limit.

C.) OPERATING PERMIT

No.
D.) GREENHOUSE GAS EMISSIONS

Facility emits no direct greenhouse gases.

F. Applicable Regulations

1. PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
Regulation I:

Section 5.05(b) requires annual emission reporting.

Section 5.05(c) requires an operation and maintenance plan be developed and
implemented;

Section 9.03(a) limits visible emissions to 20 percent opacity.
Section 9.09 limits particulate emissions from a manufacturing process to 0.05 gr/dscf.

Section 9.11 prohibits emissions (e.g., odors, fallout) in sufficient quantities and duration
as is likely to cause a nuisance;

Section 9.15 requires that reasonable precautions be used to control visible dust
emissions;

Section 9.16 requires the use of a spray booth with an unobstructed vertical stack; and

Section 9.20 requires the spray booth to be maintained in good working order.

Regulation II:

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 5 OF 40

SECTION 3.08 POLYESTER, VINYLESTER, GELCOAT, AND RESIN
OPERATIONS Adopted 06/13/91 (700)

Revised 12/09/93 (769)

(a)

(b)

(d)

(e)

(f)

This section shall apply to manufacturing operations involving the use of
polyester, vinylester, gelcoat, or resin in which the styrene monomer is a
reactive monomer for the resin.

It shall be unlawful for any person to cause or allow the application of
polyester resin, vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin unless the
operation is conducted inside an enclosed area that is registered with the
Agency. The exhaust from the operation shall be vented to the atmosphere
through a vertical stack. For spray-coating applications of polyester resin,
vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin, the enclosed area shall
incorporate a dry filter to control the overspray.

It shall be unlawful for any person to use a chopper gun or spray gun to apply
polyester resin, vinylester resin, gelcoat, or any other resin, unless the coating
is applied by the use of one of the following methods:

(1) High volume, low pressure (0.1 to 10 psig air pressure for atomization)
spray equipment,

(2) Electrostatic spray equipment,
(3) Airless spray equipment, or
(4) Air-assisted airless spray equipment.

The provisions of Section 3.08(c) shall not apply to touchup and repair using
a hand-held, air atomized spray gun that has a container for resin as part of
the gun.

It shall be unlawful for any person to use any VOC-containing material for
the cleanup of spray equipment, including resin lines, unless equipment for
collecting the VOC-containing material and minimizing the evaporation to
the atmosphere is employed. All VOC-containing materials that are flushed
through the spray equipment or lines during cleanup shall be collected in a
closed container.

It shall be unlawful for any person to use open containers for the storage or
disposal of VOC-containing materials. Such containers and tanks shall be
kept closed except when being cleaned or when materials are being added,
mixed, or removed. Closed containers for solvent rag or paper disposal are
required. Empty containers as defined in WAC 173-303-160 are exempt.

2. State

WAC 173-400-040 General Standards for maximum emissions contains similar nuisance
requirements.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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RCW 70.94.152(7) contains a similar requirement to operate the booth in good working
order.

3. Federal

40 CFR 63 Subpart VVVV — Boat Building NESHAP; and 40 CFR Subpart WWWW —
Plastics Composites NESHAP, both do not apply to this minor source. However, the
organic HAP limits of material in VVVV have been included as tBACT (see Section G).

40 CFR 63 Subpart HHHHHH (paint stripping and surface coating NESHAP) will not
apply to this equipment because of condition 3 below which prohibits emissions of
specific metallic HAPs and the use of methylene chloride for stripping. The paint filter
efficiency requirements of Subpart HHHHHH have been included as BACT and tBACT
(see Section G).

4. Registration Applicability/Fee Classification

Registration Program Classification — Prior to NOC Application

Regulation/Citation Description Comment
NA NA NA
Fee Citations Description Fee Amount
NA NA NA
Total Fee Invoiced
Changes to Registration Program Status — Following NOC Approval
Regulation/Citation Description Comment

Reg. 1, 5.03(a)(3)(A) | Emission of single HAP >= 2.5 TPY

Reg. [, 5.03(a)(4)L) | Reg Il Section 3.08 sources

Reg. I, 5.03(a)(6)(F) | Mat or Panel filters >= 2,000 cfm

Fee Citations Description Fee Amount
Reg. I, 5.07(c) Base registration fee $1,000
Reg. I, 5.07(c)(3) Emission fees $50/ton HAP+$50/ton VOC

Estimated Future Fee Projected | $1,000+emission fees

G. Technology Review BACT, RACT, LAER
1. GENERIC BACT NO
2. Similar to: NOC 9923, 7770

3. Case-By-Case BACT

The facility is not a major source of HAPs at the levels of operation requested in the permit.
The same equipment and industry at the site (as Glacier Bay Catamarans) did emit major
amounts of styrene. Thus, the facility, if not limited, has the potential to emit major amounts
of HAPs. The primary emission from the proposed facility is styrene (a HAP, a toxic air
pollutant, and a Volatile Organic Compound (VOC)). Secondary HAP and toxic emissions
are methyl methacrylate (MMA) and cobalt compounds. Secondary criteria pollutants are
particulate matter (PM).

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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New sources are required to employ both Best Available Control Technology (BACT) for
criteria pollutants and for toxic air pollutants (tBACT) per WAC 173-400-113(2) and WAC
173-460-040(3)(a). Typically, for minor sources for which a major source National Emission
Standard for Hazardous Air Pollutants (NESHAP) exists, tBACT would be for the minor
source to meet the standards set in the NESHAP.

In this case, 40 CFR 63, Subpart VVVV is the NESHAP for Boat Manufacturing. Subpart
VVVYV contains limits to organic HAPs. Subpart VVVV has provisions for sources to meet
the NESHAP in multiple ways including: compliant materials, compliant materials with
annual averaging, point value averaging, and add-on controls. Add-on controls might include
thermal oxidizers, catalytic oxidizers, adsorbors, condensers, biofilters, plus several other
potential technologies.

At the level of emissions proposed, the only considered tBACT option is the compliant
materials option with annual averaging. With small changes to their chosen materials it may
be possible for the source to meet the limits using just compliant materials. If the source
desires to emit at levels greater than that proposed (a combined 5 tons per year of styrene and
MMA), then further analysis of the technical and economic feasibility of add-on controls
would be needed. As such, the agency has set a tBACT limit of compliant materials (with
and/or without averaging) and emission of combined styrene and MMA no greater than five
tons per year. If the 5 tons per year limit is exceeded, the permit will require that the source
report that to the agency. At that time the agency will review the source calculations and if
the exceeding value is confirmed then require that a application to modify the order be
submitted with a revised BACT and tBACT evaluation of the technical and economic
feasibility of add-on controls.

BACT for PM and tBACT for cobalt is for emissions to pass emissions through a particulate
filter of at least 98 percent efficiency to a vertical stack. Ninety-eight percent efficient filters
are readily available for spray coatings. This is the same filter efficiency standard included in
the Spray coating area source NESHAP. Additionally, because, at the level of proposed
emissions with controls, no visible emissions are expected from this source, BACT for
particulate is no visible emissions.

H. Ambient Impact Analysis

At 0.05 tons per year, particulate matter emissions are substantially less than the emission
thresholds in WAC 173-400-030(27). Based on such small emission rate of particulate matter,
no dispersion modeling was done for particulate.

However, potential emissions of toxic air pollutants may be required to be modeled if their
emissions are greater than the small quantity emission rates (SQERSs). In this case all the known
toxic air pollutants emitted have a 24-hour averaging period. This makes it necessary to
determine a maximum daily emission rate. The proposed (and limited operation) is at 60 boats
per year. Operating at the proposed level this amounts to 0.23 boats per day on average.
However, it could well be that some day production is greater than the average proposed level of
activity. Discussions with the source indicate that they expect daily production to be well under
a single boat per day. The application notes 2-6 hours per day of spraying, 5 days per week.
Assuming a high spraying rate of 6-hours per day and scaling the level of operation to 8,760

hours of operation per year results in a maximum daily production rate of 1.3 boats per day, or
Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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5.7 times their limited annual average production rate. It is considered unlikely that this amount
of operation will occur even on a short-term average.

At an operational level of 1.3 boats per day, there would be emission of 176 pounds of styrene,
26 pounds of MMA, and 0.02 pounds of cobalt. At this rate of operation both styrene and cobalt
emissions are greater than the SQERs and thus were modeled to determine whether daily
emissions would not exceed the ASILs. This estimate of maximum daily emissions is shown in
Table 4. The results of the ASIL analysis are shown in Table 5.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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Review of Table 5 shows that for cobalt and styrene, at the estimated 24-hour emission rate,
concentrations of both compounds are estimated using TSCREEN to be less than the ASILs.

While there are neither ambient concentrations standards for odor nor any sort of ASIL for odor,
there is agency Regulation I, Section 9.11 which sets out an actionable level of odor as a source
of odor that is distinct, definite, with recognizable unpleasant characteristics that elicits a
complaint. Odor thresholds used in modeling are developed by polling a panel of people as to
what concentration they are able to detect the presence of a given substance. Because of this,
odor thresholds are an average of a small number of people’s ability to smell a substance and
modeling concentration above an odor threshold do not show that all people will necessarily
detect an odor. Similarly modeling concentrations below an odor threshold does not indicate that
all people will detect no odor. At best, the modeling of odor threshold gives a qualitative
impression as to whether an odor might be present.

In this case, modeling of the expected maximum level of operations (60 boats per year) showed
both MMA and styrene being emitted on-average at concentrations less than the odor thresholds.
However, a worst case assumption of two guns spraying at 12 oz per minute a 48% styrene (or
MMA) high density coating indicates that for short periods emission ambient concentrations may
be well above the odor thresholds. In the middle ground, at the maximum daily production rate
of 1.3 boats per day, styrene was slightly above the odor threshold but MMA was not.

Thus, the odor analysis indicates that at the proposed level of operations the odor level on
average will be low but it is possible that detectable levels of odor could occur from the facility.
This 1s consistent with the past history of the facility. When the facility operated as Glacier Bay
Catamarans, during inspections, styrene odor was sometimes noted outside the facility. The
Glacier Bay Catamarans facility operated at levels several times the level proposed in this
application and did not have a history of odor complaints. The closest residential housing is a
quarter mile away from the facility and all the nearby area is an industrial area. Therefore, while
some odor may be present over short periods, it is not expected to generate complaints, impact
residential areas, or be an ongoing problem. Because there is the potential for ambient odor a
complaint recording and response permit condition has been included in Section K.

. Public Notice Requirement
No.

J.  Operating Permit or PSD
No.

K. Recommended Approval Conditions

s}

3. Fluid Motion shall not apply coatings containing chromium, lead, manganese,
nickel, or cadmium. Fluid motion shall not use methylene chloride (MeCl) for the
removal of dried paint (including, but not limited to, paint, enamel, varnish,
shellac, and lacquer) from wood, metal, plastic, and other substrates.

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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4. Fluid Motion shall not exceed the organic Hazardous Air Pollutant (HAP) content
specifications in a) through g) of this condition using a 12-month rolling weighted

average.

a. Production resin applied with atomized spray shall not exceed 28 percent
organic HAP.

b. Production resin applied through nonatomized (nonspray) methods shall
not exceed 35 percent organic HAP.

c. Pigmented gelcoat shall not exceed 33 percent organic HAP.

d. Clear gelcoat shall not exceed 48 percent organic HAP.

e. Tooling resin applied with atomized spray shall not exceed 30 percent
organic HAP.

f. Tooling resin applied through nonatomized (nonspray) methods shall not
exceed 39 percent organic HAP.

g. Tooling gel coat shall not exceed 40 percent organic HAP.

5. To demonstrate compliance with Condition 4:

a. For each resin and gelcoat, record the organic HAP content.

b. For each production resin and tooling resin, record the application method.

£ For each resin and gelcoat, record the amount of material used each
month.

d. If each resin and gelcoat is not greater than the organic HAP content
specifications in Condition 4.a through 4.g then compliance has been
demonstrated.

e. For any month where a resin or gelcoat exceeds the specifications in 4.a

through 4.g then for the category of material and application method
calculate the previous 12-month rolling weighted average using the
calculation method in 40 CFR 63.5713 equation 1.

6. If any of the calculations carried out in Condition 5.e demonstrates a value
exceeding one of the organic HAP specifications in Condition 4, provide a report
to the agency within 30 days of the end of the month in which the calculation was
carried out showing the calculation, the data that was used in the calculation, and
the value calculated.

7. Fluid motion shall limit combined styrene and methyl methacrylate emissions
during any 12-month period to no greater than 5 tons. Each month calculate the
previous 12-months total emissions of styrene and methyl methacrylate using the
Unified Emission Factors for Open Molding of Composites.

8. If the combined emissions of styrene and methyl methacrylate during any 12-
month period are greater than 5 ton limit in Condition 7, then provide a report to
the agency within 30 days of the end of the month in which the calculation was
carried out showing the calculation, the data that was used in the calculation, and
the value calculated.
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10.

11,

12,

14.

15.

16.

Fluid Motion shall use in these booths only spray equipment that achieves transfer
efficiency equal to or greater than 65%. which includes but is not limited to,
HVLP or air assisted airless spray guns, for the application of resin, gel-coat and
other paint. Fluid Motion shall maintain records onsite demonstrating the spray
equipment’s efficiency.

Spray booth exhaust filters shall have a capture efficiency of 98% or greater, as
demonstrated consistent with ASHRAE Method 52.1, Gravimetric and Dust Spot
Procedures for Testing Air Cleaning Devices Used in General Ventilation for
Removing Particulate Matter, or equivalent test method accepted by the Agency.

Fluid Motion shall not allow visible emissions from the spray coating operations.

The spray booths shall be equipped with a gauge (manometer or magnehelic) to
measure the pressure drop across the exhaust filters. Within 30 days after the start
of operation, the acceptable pressure drop range shall be clearly marked on or near
the gauge. The minimum pressure drop shall not be less than the pressure drop
measured with a clean, properly installed filter.

. Once each shift of operation, each spray booth shall be inspected for:

a. Is the pressure drop measurement device operating?
b. Is the pressure drop across the exhaust filter within the acceptable range?
B Does the exhaust filter completely cover the exhaust plenum?

Record the results of each inspection in a written log. If any of the above (in 13.a)
through c)) problems are identified, discontinue spray coating operations until
corrective action has fixed the problem, and document corrective action in a
written log.

Fluid Motion shall use best management practices in its sanding, painting, and
fiber glassing activities in the area. These practices include the collection of
VOC-containing materials used for cleanup of equipment to minimize
evaporation, keeping containers used for the storage and disposal of VOC-
containing materials closed except when cleaning the containers, adding material
to the containers, mixing material in the containers, or removing material from the
containers.

Fluid Motion shall investigate and document complaints regarding odor, fugitive
dust, or nuisance as soon as possible, but no later than 2 hours after receipt of the
complaint. The O&M Plan shall include good industrial practices for returning
the plant to compliant status within 24 hours, if the cause of the complaint is
verified to originate from this plant. Complaint records shall include:

a. The name, phone number and address of a complainant (if known);

b. The date, time and nature of complaints; and
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c. The date, time, results and corrective actions of any complaint
investigations.

17. All records of observations and supporting documentation which are required by
this Order shall be completed contemporaneously and no later than the time
period specified in the appropriate condition. Records to be maintained by this
Order of Approval shall be kept for at least two years from the date of generation,
and made available to Puget Sound Clean Air Agency personnel upon request.

L. Recommendation for Legal Review
No.

M. Other Comments

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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1. E-mail to Oguz Aksan, September 24, 2010

From: Brian Renninger

To: ok Bed oot

Subject: MOC 10220 Fuid Moticn Appileation Incomplets
Date: Friday, Septamber 24, 2010 12:01:00 PM

Mr. Aksan,

Thank you for your application for a fiberglass boat building facility. | believe you previously spoke with
Ms. Jitiner of our agency regarding your application. Due to workload and facility history issues your
permit application has been assigned from Ms_Jittner to myself.

Unfortunately, your application is incomplete. Answers to the following questions will be needed to
bring your application toward completeness.

1. SEPA. The SEPA checklist you provided is incomplete. Specifically, the two questions on the first
page were not answered, item 8.3 was not answered, 14.a, and additionally the date block for the
signature was not completed. Please provide a complete signed copy of the SEPA checklist. |
understand that these are minor points but SEPA is paricular in regards to checklist completeness.

2. SEPA. In addition to the provided SEPA chedhlist, your application also includes a request that
SEPA fees be waived. The way to avoid SEPA fees is for the cumrent application's activities to have
already have been reviewed under SEPA. While the agency has issued a number of SEPA
determinations for previous permits at the site, your application needs o idenitify which determination
you befieve is the appropriate determination to rely on and also to present the argument as to why the
historically reviewed aclivities are equivalent to your proposed activities. The argument should present
comparisons in products, matenial compositions, and overall emission types and amounts.

3. Emission inventory. Please provide the MSDS sheets for each gel coat, resin, putty, and other
emitting matenal used in your process.

4. Emission inventory. Please provide the background reference material for the emission factors used
in the application. These appear io be the Unified Emission Factors for Open Maolding of Composites
but | have not been able to verify this for all cases.

5. Ermission inventory. From the emission factors used in your application it appears that for gel coat
application the emission facior was chosen based on controlled spray application. Please provide a
discussion of planned spray gun pressure calibration procedures and spray operator training that will be
in place to ensure that actual emissions will maich the chosen emission factor.

6. Emission inventory. From the emission factor chosen for putty application | was not able to confirm
the emission factor. As in (4) above please provide the reference for the putty application emission
factor.

7. Emission inventory. The emission inventory includes a category of "other HAPs". Please provide
how these ather HAF emissions were determined and also a specification what they are and in what
amounts they are emitted. Note that this is necessary in order to determine which of the HAPs are
also toxic air pollutants included in Department of Ecology’s rule WAC 173-480. A complete review of
facility released toxics in comparison to the Acoeptable Source Impact Levels (ASIL) and Small
Quantity Emission Rates (SQERs) is needed in order to complete your application.

8. Emission inventory. Flease provide a description of which products will be emitted from each stack.
Is gel coat and resin applied near both filters or is each activity more specific to a particular filker. This
nformation may be necessary in regards to the ASIL review mentioned in {7) above.

8. Emission inventory. Please provide an emission inventory for particulate and VOC in addition to the
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2. E-mail to Stella Nehan, September 23, 2010

t Fomat Tods Actons el

From:  Brian Renninger : ~ Sent: Fri 9/24/2010 1:27 PM
To: Stella Mehen :
CE:

Subject: Gladier Bay Catamarans NOC Envelopes {reg#18523)

Stella.
Could you pull the following NOC envelopes for Glacier Bay Catamarans (reg#18523)

NOC 7417
NOC 7770
MNOC 8795
NOC 9501

Also, could you see if we issued DMNSs for 7417 and 95017 In the scanned copies | show a DNS
for 7770 and a lead agency record for 8735 but nothing for the other two.

Thanks.

Brian Fenninger, 2E.

Engzineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.685.4077
brianr@pscleanair.org

1804 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 58101

| "Working together for clean air"
| www pscleanair org i

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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 You replied on 9/30/2010 1:32PM.

From:  Oguz Aksan [osksan@acl.com] Sent: Mon 9/27/2010 10:48 AM
To: Brian Renninger
37

Subject: Fwd: MSDS Sheets

Attachments: ®]image.png (+KB); 8 ATT00001.htm (341 B); L AMEG000-T25.pdf (763 K8); 8 ATT00002.htm (3338);
T556068-32.pdf (592 KB); B ATT00003.htm (322 )

. Bran,
- I'have the rest on sheet of paper which i will send to vou tonight.

[left a message with Stella Nethan. She may call vou to get my e mail.

. Thanks.

- 0Oz

Sentfrom Oz Alcsan

Begin forwarded message:
From: dbell @nacomposites com
Date: September 27, 2010 9:33:30 AN PDT
To: vaksan@ aol.com

Cc: dbell@nacomposites com
Subject: NISDS Sheets

Besr Regards.

David Bell

Sales Representative - NT¥ District
Celi. 253.951 8677

| C.S.. 800.735.8667

8 Fax. 253.876.9084

Web: www NAConicosiies com

4. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 29, 2010

i {
| e |
ol

Acrobat Document

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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E-mail to Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010

[r Aksan.

The e-mail you sent contained two adobe acrobat files with MSDS sheets (Aropol S 5606 T32B Resin and
Ashland 5000 T25 Resin  The other files were blank htm documents and a png file of the MNorth American
' Composites logo. Were you intending to sent more than the two reading MSDS shests?

Sincerely.

Brian Eenninger, P E.

. Engineer
- Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

2066884077
trianr@pscleanair.orz
1804 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 58101

“Working together for clean air”
www.pscleanair.org
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6. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010
Re: DS Shests Hlessage (HTWL) —

You replied on 9/30/2010 1:47 PM,

From:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 146 PM
To: Brian Renninger
Cc:
Subject: Re: MSDS Sheets
 Hello Brian,

Yes,

B

- I have some copied versions.. Which I will send with the app_. I just forwarded what NAC sent me 1 did
. not see blank files being passed through sorrv..

- Oz

Sent from Oz Aksan

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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7. E-mail to Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010

From:  Brian Renninger Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 1:47PM
To 'Oguz Aksan' :
B e

Subject: RE: MSDS Sheets

MNe problem. | just wanted to make sure | had all the files you were trying te get to me.

Thanks for your reply.

Brian Fenninger, 2E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077
brianr@pscleanair.org

1804 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 23101

| "Waorking togather for clean air”
www.pscleanatr.org ;
|}
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Adobe PDF
& l. ATy gl [ R - AT
'4,"":-“--';-5-"-‘- R Sney s W

| From:  Brian Renninger : Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:34PM

g
g
L&)
I
§

Ee
Subject: RE: NOC 10220 Fluid Motion Application Incomplete

Attachments: T Receipt 91335 Fluid Motion.pdf (8 KE)

- Mr Aksan.

Please find attached a copy of a receipt for your NOC application filing fee  Receipts
are not as a matter of procedure provided except upen request | apclogize for any
confusion regarding whether a receipt is available

| Sincersly.

. Brian Renninger, PE.

| Engineer
- Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 206.680.4077
brianrZpscleanair.org

| 1804 Third Avenue, Suite 1035

. Seartle, WA 08101

- "Working together for clean air’
- wwwopscleanair org

P et e oo e = N
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9. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010

From:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] ; Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:53PM

To! Brian Renninger
Les

Subject: Re: NOC 10220 Fluid Motion Application Incomplete

l Thank vou. a8

Oz

Sent from Oz Alksan

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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E-mail to Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, September 30, 2010

AER

Tools ‘_ Actions Help Adobe PDF

d i oS S

From; Brian Renninger Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:10 PM
To: “jgribble @ci.monroe. wa.us'
ce

Subject: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

| Attachments: " Fluid Motion SEPA Checkist.pdf (413 KB)
. Ms. Gribble,

' The agency has received a Notice of Construction application from Fluid Motion for a
| fiberglass boat building facility. The facility is located at 17341 Tye Street SE | have
- attached the provided SEPA checklist for your review

- This facility is the former location of Glacier Bay Catamarans and is using the
equipment installed at the site by Glacier Bay Catamarans to construct its boats. The
equipment proposed to be used by Fluid Mation are the two spray booths permitted by
| the agency by Order of Appraval 7770 in 1899, At that time, the agency also issued a
Determination of Non-Significance (DNS] for the project. Unless. there are currently

'~ other licenses {for which SEPA is required) to be issued. given the similarity in

. equipment. use, and emissions. the agency is planning on relying on the 1999 DNS for
~ the current application. Please let me know if the City has any licenses to he issued

. for this project.

Sincerely

. Brian Fenninger. PE.

. Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206685 4077

brianr@ pscleanair.org

1504 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seartle, WA 68101

- "Working together for clean air”
www.pscleanar.org
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11.  E-mail from Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, September 30, 2010

fo :-Iuidé.fﬂt;ﬁt;ih —J.*}essa'g&(ﬂmu-: S E

From:  Judy Gribble ﬁg‘ibble@d.mroe.wa,yié}_ sent: V'Ihu 9/30/2010 3:28 PM
To: Brian Renninger = o ;
cer

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

| Good afternoon Brian...

FYI: I am checking with the various departments to insure that all is .
copasetic and will respond once I have heard back from them.
Thanks for your inquiry.

Yours in service,,.

Judy L. Gribble, CPT

Planning Technician [Public Records Officer
Direct Line 360.863.4533 | Fax 360.794.4007

E WWw.cLmonroe.wa.us
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From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aksano.com] Sent: Fri 10/1/2010 2:51PM
To: Brian Renninger
s

Subject: Reguest to waive Sepa fees

Dear Brian,
I am attaching a lecter from me regquesting sepa fees be waived,
sepa of Glacier bav.

Thiz iz the laszt file to put into our application that i am
! gending wvia & mail,.

! The remainder I I'11 hand deliver.. Hopefully today worst case

-

will mail it ogut thiz weekend..

Best regards,

Attachments: Request to waive sepa using glacier bay permits.doc {14 KB); @ ATTO000 1. txt (263 B)

and as you mentioned , i included the reason why and quoted the
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13.  E-mail from Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, October 5, 2010

From: Judy Gribble [igrbb%e@d.mroe.wa.m} : Sent: Tue 10/5/2010 11:33 AM

To: Brian Renninger
& o

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

| Hi Brian,

The city has ne SEPA related comments regarding this project:
however, Fluid Motion will need operational permits as required by
the building and fire departments. If you have any further
questions, please let me know. Thanks...

Judy L. Gribble, CPT

Planning Technician |Public Records Officer
Direct Line 360.863.4533 | Fax 360.704.4007

W WLSLIONrDe. W a.us
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14.  E-mail to Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, October 6, 2010

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fiuid Mation.

Thanks.

. Il forward this to Fluid Motion so they know to contact the City

Brian Renninger, PE.

. Engineer
| Puget Sound Clean Aw Agency

206.689 4077

| brianr@pscleanair org
1504 Third Avenue, Suite 103
| Seattle, WA 88101

| "Working together for clean air"
: www . pscleanair org
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15.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 6, 2010

Subject:  Fw: SEPA for Fluid Motion,

Mr. Aksan.

. It looks like the City of Monroe has no SEPA concerns for the proposed facility so | will
{ plan on using the historical SEPA determination for NOCT 7770 for your application.

| does look like there may be some operational permits needed from the building and
fire depatments Wy recommendation is to contact the city and make sure what you
need is in place.

Sincerely,

Brian Renninger. PE.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Adr Agency

206.689.4077 ‘i
brianr@pscleanair.org
1804 Third Avenue, Suite 103 | 4
Seartle, WA 88101

"Working together for clean air”
www pscleanair.org
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From: Brian Renninger  Sent: Mon 10/11/2010 10:02 AM
To: ‘oaksan @aol,com’
& -

Subject: MOC 10220

| Mr. Aksan,

| office last week [I'm just checking in as to the status of the information submittal.
Sincerely.
- Brian Renninger. P E.

- Engineer
- Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206689 4077
 branr@pscleanair aorg

- 1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105
. Seattle. VWA 98101

. When last we spoke you indicated that you would be dropping off some materials at our
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Exira line breaks in this message were removed,

From:  oaksan@aol.com Sl ~ Sent: Mon 10/11/2010 4:04PM
To: Brian Renninger : Ty
s

Subject; Re:MNOC 10220

I pelieve the mailing portion of the taszk on my side got
deilayed. You should receiwve it today if not tomorrow.

Bleaze kesgp me nformed.
|
i Thank wvou.

Cz Aksan

----- Criginal Message-——----

From: Brian Renninger <BrianR@pscleanzir.org>
To: pakzanfaol.com <caksanfaocl.com>

Sent: Mon, Oct 1i, 2010 10:01 am

“ect: HoC 0220

S |
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Sent:  Fri 16/15/2010 12:06 P

t12ft 3 telephone messags for you taday with this infarmation but | thought | swould alsa send you an e-mail

The major issus remaiming | helieve is thai of he paticulate fiter  Yastarday inspactar Schantz collected infomation from yau stating that the filter is a Viskon 153002 Leoking at ths Viskon weh3te this pags shows the Senss 127 fitars
2z haang a MERV rating 8

http sk 2 1531 ter-di-lagkifier 24 1filtss htmi

MERY § means a control efficiency af at least %0% However. the requirement we will bs imgzosing is a filter of 3t least 98% efficiency  This 1s a MERV rating of 13 or graater or an amestance value from ASHRAE £2 1of 98% It may ba that
the fiker you have meets tha requiramant as | don think tha wabsite is speciic recessanly ta the 153002 So. | still need 2 specificatian sheet for the filter showing a contral efficiency of 98 percent orhetier Ot | poed a specificatien shaet
far another model of fiiter that meets that reguiremant

‘Aspacter Schaniz also indicated that you said the addtianal mformat:on packel you sent included the TASDS for the pulty  Howewee | am nol able to idantify ssivch of the MSDS sheats provded are pulty  The sheats | have are 'g

ARE 6009 T 25 1esin

Zropal S 5606 T 32 8 resin &
Hi-Paint 90 Red

Mard Campas:

Ciear resin and casting resin
Aimorfiex Dezn Rzd 96301K105 (gelcoat

 you could lack 2t thase and give a sunimary 3s to which are the putty 1t would be very helphul

Sincersly.

Biian Renninger FE

Sngmasr
Pugsl Sourd Clean Air Agency

205 638 4077
beam@pscleanai aig

1904 Third Avenua. Suize 105
Seattia VA 93101
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19.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 15, 2010

: l Eou '~ S =
i Fle Edt Vew Insert Fomat Tools Actions Help

- Yourepied on 10/15/2010 5:46 PM. - _
From:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Fri 10/15/2010 3:20 PM
To: Brian Renninger
Cc:

Subject: Re: NOC 10220 informaiton needed.

Brian,
Thank vou for vour reply.

As per purr conversation.. The putty msds has been faxed to the mumber you gave
me, please confirm vou have received it. I have also the new filter specs for vou..

They are

Viskon-aire
Filter name is 107x
' Report date of jan 6. Test #£t603 Indicates the filter efficiency is 98.73 % efficient.

We will look for a pre filter set up in front of thesis filter to help increase the life of
- the filter.

Please let me know when vou will be issuing the permit. And I mentioned it to John
| when he was here _ please scan me the invoice regarding this permit so we can
make. Pavment as fast as we can to help expedite .. Evervone is anxious to get
things rolling.

| Thanks..

i Sent from Oz Aksan

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 33 OF 40

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Fri 10/15f2010 3:4956 PM
To: ‘Oguz Aksan'
cc:

Subject: RE: NOC 10220 informaiton needed.

Yes | received the Putty MSDS

And. the Viskon-aire 107x is sufficient to meet the requirement

| : Thanks!

Brian Fenmningsar. P.E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Adr Agency

206.689.4077
brianr@pscleanair. org

1504 Third Avenue, Suite 103
i Seattle, WA 95101

"Working together for clean air'’
wwwepscleanair.org

21.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 15, 2010

essape (H

| ¥ou repled on 10/18/2010 9:22 AM,

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan @aol.com] Sent: Fri 10/15/2010 4:50 PM

To: Brian Renninger
cEs

Subject: Re; NOC 10220 informaiton needed,

That's great.

Brian. Pls let me know etc on the app. So I can schedule things onlv end . Thanks.
| Oz
Sent from Oz Aksan

On Oct 15, 2010, at 3:46 PM, Brian Renninger <BrianR & pscleanair org> wrote:

Yes | received the Putty MSDCS.

And. the Viskon-aire 107x is sufficient to meet the requirement.

Thanks! |
~]
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22.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 18, 2010

From:  Erian Renninger S ; Sent: Mon 10/18/2010 2:50 PM

To: "Oguz Aksan’
Ca
ject: Status Update

Il be working on the permit this week Expect the invoice later this week Once the invoice is paid, | will send you a copy of the draft review worksheet
which will include the draft permit conditions for yeur review prior to issuing the permit

+ I have a meeting tomorrow to discuss the project with my supervisor after which | will be able to determine the final fees. The result of the mesting will
also influence the timing of permit issuance {1 e whether or not a public notice Is required)}

- will get hack to you tamorrasw (Tuesday} on how that tums out
| Sincerely
Bnan Renninger, PE.

; Engineer
 Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 206.685.4077

. brianr@pscleanair.org
11802 Third Avenue, Suite 103
t Seattle. WA 38101

"Working together for clean air”
wwaw pecleanar.org

it

Erom:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] : Sent: Mon 1071872010 2:59 PM
To: Brian Renninger :
{8 ot

] Subject: Re: Status Update

Brian,

Thanlk you or the update .. Can vou please also check with Claude Williams |2
regarding the public notice. The hole idea of moving into this place was to make | §
things simple. Especialy glacier bay was a title 5 source. Where we are barely [
synthetic minor.

He mayw have some insight.
Thank vou
Sent rom Oz Aksan [

On Oct 18, 2010, at 2:50 PM. Brian Renninger <BrianR @ pscleanair org> wrote:

I'll be warking on the permit this week. Expect the invoice later this {8
weelk  Once the invoice is paid. | will send you a copy of the draft review i
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24. E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 22, 2010

From: Erian Renninger Sent: Fn10/22/2010 11:42 AM
To: 'Oguz Aksan’
Co

{1
- I Aksan

- The tabie below summarizes the applications to be paid for NOC application 10220, Payment of these fees will camplete your application. A paper
. inwoice will be sent by mail bul if you would like to pay by credit card you can conlact Andrea King in our accounting depariment at {205} 589-4014

Description
| Equipment Based Charges

2 spray coating booths rated at 10 000 cfm

v %

| Total Fee Estimate (for Inwicing)

Units | Unit

Once the fees are paid | will e-mail you the NOC worksheet for your review prior to issuing the permit

- Also_ at the maximum production rate. how many boats could be produced in a 24-hr period | 1magine it is less than one but exactly hew many would
- be useful for estimating the maximum 24-heur emissions.

. Sincerely
Brian Renminger P E

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

<

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Fri 107222010 10:10 PM

To: Brian Renninger
Ce

Subject: Re: NOC application fees

Brian,

Thank wvou for the update. The total is unclear to me can vou send me a invoice or
is this it? I cannot identify the total.

. "We have the mact complant filters in house and in place .
Thanks. &

I will call on Monday with a card number. 1‘ ‘
\
\
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26. E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 25, 2010

From: Brian Renninger : : ; ‘Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:08 AM
Tor ‘Oguz Aksan' : :
Ces ::

Subject: RE: NOC application fees

i
it
talzle in the e-mail may be garbled in your e-mail reader This sometimes happens as }

A paper invoice is in the mail. | just sent the e-mail so you would get it quicker. | guess the @2
formats wary

Il
i
The total is $1,000 That is two spray booths at 5500 each. ‘II
|
|

Hope this clanfies things

Bnan Renninger, P E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077

brianr @ pscleanair.orz

180+ Third A~enue, Suite 105
Searttle, WA 28101

| "Working tozether for clean air”
wwmss pscleanair.org

¥ou replied on 10/25/2010 8:35 AM.

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] i Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:22 AM
To: Brian Renninger '
| 7 g

Subject: Re: MNOC application fees

= W AR PR T M T e e A e

Ok I see the totalinis 1000 to pav correct 7

I will have the office cal u guvs 7

;fOz

Sent from Oz Alisan

On Oct 25, 2010, at 807 AN, Brian Renninger <BrianR @ pscleanair org™> wrote: :

A paper invoice is in the mail. | just sent the e-mail so you would get it
quicker | guess the takle in the e-mail may be garbled in your e-mail
reader This sometimes happens as formats vary

The total is £1.000. That is two spray booths at 500 each.

(4
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28.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 25, 2010

From:  Brian Renninger Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:35 AM
To: 'Oguz Aksan'

Gct :

Subject: - RE:; NOC application fees

Yes $1.000 is the correct amount. =i

Brian Renninger, PE.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206680 4077
brianr@pscleanair.org
1504 Third Avenue, Suite 103

i<

From: QOguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 10:21 AM

To: Brian Renninger o

Co

Subject: Re: MOC application fees ,
o o - g
! Bﬁan__ B
We have sent vou guvs a check today. It ought be there tomorrow.
% ]
- Thank vou.
- Oz
~ Sentfrom Oz Aksan Efj'j '

- r - crTore — p o ) __ _-,
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: He Edt \
»_.fREDiY | »—“@RED'Y*”AF ’

From: Brian Renninger Sent: \Wed 10/27/2010 10:15 AM
BERTT 'Oguz Aksan'
Cc johnlivingston @rangertugs.com’; John Schantz

Subject: NOC Application 10220 Complete.

Attad'\ments ] 10220btr doc (2 MB)

ki: A}{saz:,

Trnank wvou for vour application for & fibergiazs boat manufacturing
operation. Your applicaticn 13 complete. Flease review the attached
workaneet, parcicularly Section K, which contalns your draft permit
conditions.

This is a worksheet - it is not your final permit.

| Pleaze call me if you have any guestions. If you are satisfied with the
1 worksneet and the permit conditions, please respond to this e-mail and I
will get your permit processed in final form.

Puget Sound Clearn Rir Rgency

206.689.4077

| prianr@pscisanair.org

| 1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105
| Seattie, WR 98101

| "Working together for clean air"”
t | www.pscleanair.org

31. Telephone Call from Oguz Aksan, November 3, 2010

Mr. Aksan called to say that he had discussed the draft with Mr. John Livingston and that
they had no comments and they are satisfied with the permit conditions. I asked that he send
me an e-mail to that effect and that I would begin to prepare the final permit.
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E-ma:l to Oguz Aksan November 4, 201 0

however conditions 4 through 8 require some ongoing monthly record keeping and calculations. Do you have any questions regarding the proposed conditions 4 through 8 and how they need to
be carried out?

Sincerely,
Brian Renninger, P.E,

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077
branr@pscieanair.org

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105
Seattle, WA 98101

“Working together for clean air”
www.pscieanarr.org
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From Brian Rennnger Sent: Thu 11472010 9:13 AM

Tor Oguz Aksan {oaksanal com) i

[

Subject: Fallow-up fram yesterday's telephane call

Mr. Aksan, i

Thanks for your telephone call yesterday. We had discussed you sending an e-mail confirming that the permit conditions were acceptable. Reply to this e-mail would be sufficient for that purpose,

Plessage

i@ Categanze -

All 3d Team E-mail = = - " FollowUp~ s g

Thanks for reminding me __
Ok.. I do not have the permit in front of me.. So i will call vou and get the section 4 and 8§ sorted out..

As to the pernmits remainder portions.. Like we tallkked on the phone. Fluid motion is okay with the permit as it
was written draft conditions are fine by us.

I Tl call vou now._.
| Thanks.
Oz

Sent from Oz Aksan

34. Telephone call from Oguz Aksan, November 4, 2010

Mr. Aksan called with some questions regarding conditions 4 through 8. I walked him
through what was required and he said he understood the conditions.
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PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 40 OF 40

Has the source seen this: | Sent to Oguz Aksan & | Date: | October 27, 2010
John Livingstone

Done By: Brian Renninger Date: | October 27,2010
|| [nspector Review: Sent to John Schantz Date: | October 27, 2010
Reviewed by: Agata Mclntyre Date:

Supervising Engineer

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



FLUID MOTION LLC
OVERVIEW OF PROCESS

Fluid Motion LLC operates several fiberglass reinforced plastic boat
manufacturing facility in Washington State.(SIC code 3732 / 336612)
Fiberglass pleasure boats, from 23’ to 28’ can be manufactured at the
Monroe WA location.

Lamination successive layers of gelcoat, vinylester resin, polyester resins
and fiberglass inside open female molds traditionally makes fiberglass boats.
Different molds are used to make decks, hulls, small parts and etc. The
completed parts are the fastened together and other equipment, such as
running gear and hardware are installed.

The various stages of construction are accomplished in four main areas:
lamination, assembly, wood shop and upholstery. Air emission from the
fiberglass boats in these department results from the evaporation of volatile
organic compounds (VOC) and hazardous air pollutants (HAP) used as
solvent in clean up processes and spray adhesive and as reactant emission
from the lamination process. The actual construction of a fiberglass boat is
the result of a cooperative effort between several different support areas.

1. MANUFACTURING PROCESS
[Lamination:

e TFiberglass reinforced plastic (FRP) boats starts their existence in the
lamination shop. It begins when the boat molds are cleaned, then
given a coat of releasing wax. Next, they are sprayed with a
pigmented polyester resin, called gelcoat. As with any polyester, when
properly mixed with methyl ethyl ketone peroxide (MEKP) catalyst,
the resulting chemical reaction turns the two liquids into a solid.



e After the gelcoat has had a change to cure, or solidify, a layer of
vinylester resin, catalyst, and fiberglass chop is applied as a skin for
secondary bond and as a barrier coat to prevent osmosis blistering
below the water line.

e Next a mixture of polyester resin, catalyst and fiberglass reinforcing
are applied over the skin coat, in many successive layers per
engineering design.

e When this process is complete, the finished part is pulled out of the
mold and taken into the grinding booth. This is a special room where
all rough surface form the lamination process are smooth, window,
doors hatches are cut out, and all the holes for assembly. The dust
particulates are collected in a bag house with no discharge to the
outside environment. Grinding dust is non-hazardous material and
sent to the landfill.

Wood shop

e Raw wood stocks of plywood, teak and other hardwood are brought
into the woodshop, where they are reworked for distribution to the
lamination, assembly and upholstery shops.

e Plywood is cut into patterned shapes, screw and nailed into assembled
units. Some of these assemblies are sent to the lamination department
where they are laminated into the hulls or decks, other go to the
upholstery shop where they are covered with foam and fabric to
become finished pads bunks and cushions.

e Teak and other hardwood is use in cabinets and trims material, and is
sent to assembly department for installation.

Upholstery:

e All upholstered seats, bunks, cushions and pads are manufactured on-
site, Roll stock of vinyl , fabric and canvas top materials are cut into
pattern pieces, and then sewn together to form the skins for the
completed parts.

e These skins are fitted with appropriate fillers and attached to wood
pieces or assemblies, supplied by the wood shop. The finished
upholstered parts are sent to the assembly department for installation.

e Other upholstery parts manufactured for the boats are side panels,
dash pads and curtains. For these parts, wood from the wood shop is



cut to the correct size and shape, and then covered with foam, fabric,
vinyl or carpet. These are also sent to assembly for installation.

Assembly:

e Actual construction of our boats is accomplished in the assembly
department. Supplied vendor items, subassemblies from other
departments and raw bulk material are brought into this area where
they are turned into a marketable, finished product.

o Fiberglass decks and hulls are moved into assembly from lamination.
While they still separate units, they are fitted with carpeting engine,
wire harness, steering controls, deck and hull fittings and any other
parts or pieces that can be efficiently installed at this stage. The next
step is to mate or gunwale the deck onto the hull. When complete, the
rest of the assembly can be completed.

Testing and Loading
e Completed boats are function tested and are prepared for shipment.

The boats are then lifted by overhead hoist and placed on trailers for
transportation to our dealer network.
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Monroe 2
17341 Tye St. SE
Monroe WA 98272

Insignificant Emission Units

Wood spraying WAC 173-401-530(4d)

o Insignificant emission thresholds. An emission unit or activity shall be considered
insignificant if it qualifies under subsection (1)(b), (c) or (d) of this section, or if its
actual emissions, based on methods approved by the permitting authority, are
below the practical quantification limit (PQL), or are less than or equal to all of the
following threshold levels: (d) 2 tons per year of volatile organic compounds
(VOC);

Wax application on molds WAC173-401-532 (32)

o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (32) Wax application.

Office activities WAC 173-401-532 (35)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (49) Office activities.

Portable drums and totes WAC 173-401-532 (42)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (42) Portable drums and totes.

Cleaning and sweeping of paved surfaces WAC 173-401-532 (44)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (35) Cleaning and sweeping of streets and paved surfaces.

Maintenance and plant upkeep WAC 173-401-532 (33)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (33) Plant upkeep including routine housekeeping, preparation



for and painting of structures or equipment, retarring roofs, applying insulation to
buildings in accordance with applicable environmental and health and safety
requirements and paving or stripping parking lots.

e Flares used to indicate danger/help WAC173-401-532 (44)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (44) Flares used to indicate danger to the public.

e Wood sanding and cutting WAC173-401-532 (55)

o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. 55) Carving, cutting, routing, turning, drilling, machining,
sawing, surface grinding, sanding, planning, buffing, shot blasting, shot peening,
sintering or polishing: Ceramics, glass, leather, metals, plastics, rubber, concrete,
paper stock or wood provided that:

(a) Activity is performed indoors;

(b) Particulate emission control in the immediate vicinity of the activity,

© Exhaust from the particulate control is within the building housing the activity;
(d) No fugitive particulate emissions enter the environment.

s FRP grinding and cutting WAC173-532 (55)

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

(A) Activity is performed indoors;
(B) Particulate emission control in the immediate vicinity of the activity;
(C) Exhaust from the particulate control is within the building housing the activity;

¢ Internal combustion engines function testing WAC 173-401-532 (10)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (10) Internal combustion engines for propelling or powering a
vehicle.

e Fuel and exhaust emissions from vehicles in parking lots WAC173-401-532 (54)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (54) Fuel and exhaust emissions from vehicles in parking lots.



Air compressors, pneumatically operation equipment, systems and hand tools. WAC
173-401-532 (88)

o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (88) Air compressors, pneumatically operated equipment,
systems and hand tools.

Vacuum systems exhaust WAC173-401-532 (108)
o This section contains lists of units and activities that are categorically exempt
from this chapter. The activities listed in this section may be omitted from the
permit application. (108) Vacuum systems exhausts.

Welding WAC 173-401-533 (i)

o This section contains lists of units or activities that are exempt from this chapter
on the basis of size or production rate. Units and activities listed in this section
must be listed on the permit application. (i) Welding using not more than one ton
per day of welding rod.

Use of barbecues for employee dinners WAC 173-401-532 (11)

o This section contains lists of units or activities that are exempt from this chapter
on the basis of size or production rate. Units and activities listed in this section
must be listed on the permit application. (11) Recreational fireplaces including
the use of barbecues, campfires and ceremonial fires.

Air heating and cooling units for the office WAC 173-401-532 (46)

o This section contains lists of units or activities that are exempt from this chapter
on the basis of size or production rate. Units and activities listed in this section
must be listed on the permit application. (46) Comfort air conditioning or air
cooling systems, not used to remove air contaminants from specific equipment.

Test one for one drive



August 13, 2018

To; Brain Renninger
PSCAA
1904 3™ Ave. Ste. 105
Seattle WA 98101-3317

From; Dennis Pearson (consultant for Fluid Motion LLC)
Nautical Watch
P.O. Box 191
North Lakewood, WA 98259

Subj; Increase HAP emission at our Monroe 2 Facility

Hi Brain,

We would like to increase our HAP limits from 5 tons to 9.9 tons at our Fluid Motion LLC facility at 17341
Tye St SE Monroe WA 98272, because of increase of sales and different models mixes. The total VOC can
stay the same at 25 tons
e Qur air registration number for this address is 29390
e Please see attach NOC for spray operation
® Please attach emission per boat models and size
e Please see attach SDS for Production resin, Gelcoat, Putty, and MEKP
e Please see attach process overview
e Please see attach Flow diagram
e Please see attach insignificant emission units
e Please see attach BACT worksheet for our Arlington facility done in 04-01-2016, sense there as
been no new type of add-on technology | believe the report is still correct with a 3% inflation.
Because we use the same equipment and processes at both location
e SEPA review was done on the existing equipment June 30, 1999 by the City of Monroe order of
approval 7770
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



nauti@frontier.com



Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105 | Seattle, WA §3101-3317
Phone 206-343-8800 | 906-343-7522 Fax

I . W

‘-—..,__ﬁ\‘

pscieanair.org
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

Notice of Construction & Application for Approval

your application will not be processed unless the filing fee of $1,1501s included with the application or until you pay by credit
card. To pay by credit card, check here [ and an accounting technician will contact you.
A completed Environmental Checklist is also required. Additional fees may apply after the application is reviewed.

FORM SCO

SPRAY COATING OPERATIONS

s |
YL i\

Section | — Facility Information

g )zq(l%

9,

Applicant Name & Mailing Address

FLuip MoTiow LiL<
7300 TyE 31 SE
pﬂf”ﬂo‘; WA 92T E
o, His-zie- #13(
el Iz 5P EAISON C [APEERTVGS &
installation Address (include city & zip code)
Frow Holow LLe
19341 TyE 5[ 5€
HoptoEs whk 9%27°—
BOAT _HARVY FACTURIWV &

This application is for activities or equipment
that are: (Check all that apply)

My business is:
(check one)

O New
ﬁ Existing
[l Being changed

J New
mf Existing

[ Relocating

Company or Owner Name & Mailing Address {if different)

FRYP

Type of products being coated:

Nature of business:

a. [ Aerospace

d. Dl Other, describe:

b. [0 Wood furniture ¢. [0 Motor vehicles

FoAaT rHoeps

Days of operation {circle)

s @OADO s

" : ; o o i
a¢ the local zoning authority and the local Fire district approved this operation at this installation address?E ves [ No

List zoning authority: it a,ﬁ ﬂak/ﬂval—:
Fd

Hours of spray coating per day

£.00 ki To 4.090 4

Contact Phone #:

List Fire District:

ﬂﬂ[;/ﬁﬂl} rclﬁg Vﬁ—ffﬂ ﬂrﬂﬁ‘)fcomau Fhone #:

Section Il - Equipment Information

information - Form P.

1. Type of spray
coating area:

i1

. B Spray booth / room
b. [0 Outside spray area

c.
d. [ Other (explain):

For any other process equipment heing installed, i.e. abrasive blasting

[ Prep area: Will there be spray coating operation at the prep area? [JYes [INo

sanding, or dust collectors, please attach the General

No. of

Volume of Exhaust
GHRIE v i e [ Manufacturer make and model No.
Z 10, 000

Identify controls for this option, please
attach with Form SCO

£ . . 3
Attach a technical specification sheet for the equipment proposed for installation

Form 50-114 | CIC | 5/18

£



section Il - Equipment Information (continued)

2. Exhaust system overspray control:

i (A pApEL L1 LTENS
a. [R Dry filter system: Make and Model No. filters: L& = — =/
Manometer or differential pressure gauge Installed: &Yes 1 No

~ &
pressure drop in filters: inches of water tilter Removal Efficiency, %: i 4 /e 7 ~J O o 5

b, [ Water wash system: Flow meter installed: [ Yes 0 No water flow rate: feet per minute

3. Exhaust stack configuration
Enclosure exhaust must be discharged vertically without obstruction {check appropriate method below):

a. [0 Automatic butterfly damper b. @, Open exhaust, no rain cap obstructing discharge

¢. [0 Other, expiain & attacha schematic/drawing:

| 4. Exhaust stack parameters (Leave blank for non-ventilated spray areas): i
1]

’ -
Stack diameter: 1 inches, Stack height above ground: f O  feet
rd
Height of highest point of the roof: _Z 7 feet Coordinates of stack location {direction & distance from SW corner of building):

5. Building Dimensions of project location: e ——
Building Height 20 d ft Building Width ¢ Building Length fr

6. Type of spray equipment:
a. [ Electrostatic b. [ High volume low pressure ¢. [ Low volume low pressure
d. B Air assisted airless e. [ Conventional air spray f. O Airless

g. B Other (Make & Model No.): W
7. Gun Cleaning Method:
a. [ Enclosed Gun Cleaning System b. m Manual cleaning - solvents returned to closed containers after use

¢c. [ Other (explain):

Section 11l —Coating and Solvent Usage Report

List all coatings and solvents to be used in spray coating areals) contained in this application in order of highest to lowest usage:

*provide MSDS for each

Estimated No. of Volatile arganic compounds {vOC) content

Coating/Solvent name, manufacturer, and product ID #
gallons used per year: in Ibs/gallon or grams/liter:

o CEE ATIAcH SPREEP sHesl”

. .
Please estimate the total usage of coatings and solvents for the proposed project

i y
If more coatings or solvents are used, attach an additional sheet with this form

Section IV — Application Certification Statement

|, the undersigned, do hereb i i
f j cert| i i i i
y ify that the information contained in this application and the accompanying for
wledge, accurate and complete. R tons SR A ERET NS

described h@to the best of

Signature: ) Py Pl o et (
f - s Date: 813

Type or print name: ﬂL’ Y/l j } FA‘ ﬂgdf'/

Title: oA/ V10, Covsvl TAN'I/

Form 50-114 | CIC | 5/18
2



" Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

pscleanair.org

Puget Sound Clean Air Agency Notice Of Construction WorkSheet

NOC Number: 10220 Reg. No. 29390 Source Name: Fluid Motion

Received Fee: 8/27/10 Due Date: 9/27/10 Source Location 17341 Tye St SE, Monroe,
WA 98272

Engineer B. Renninger | Inspector J. Schantz Compliance Issues: Yes O No o

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

Description Units Unit Cost Cost
Equipment Based Charges

2 spray coating booths rated at 10,000 cfm 2 $500 $1,000
Total Fee Estimate (for Invoicing) - | $1,000

Invoiced 10/21/2010. Paid $1,000 10/27/2010.

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

[ POF |

.1

4

il

7770-dns. pdf

D. Database Information (Required)

BE Code~ 55 Code Description Spray Booth

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
If so, then reporting of the emissions is required by Regulation [, Section 5.05(b).

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
Section 9.09 limits particulate emissions from a manufacturing process to 0.05 gr/dscft.

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
OPERATIONS adopted 06/13/91 (700)

Revised 12/09/93 (769)

(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

(e)

(0

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
closed container,

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
organic HAP limits of material in VVVV have been included as tBACT (see Section Q).

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

4, Registration Applicability/Fee Classification

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

Reg. I, 5.03(a)(3)(A) | Emission of single HAP >=2.5 TPY

Reg. I, 5.03(a)(4)(L) | Reg II, Section 3.08 sources

Reg. I, 5.03(a)(6)(F) | Mat or Panel filters >= 2,000 cfm

Fee Citations Description Fee Amount
Reg. [, 5.07(c) Base registration fee $1,000
Reg. 1, 5.07(c)(3) Emission fees $50/ton HAP+$50/ton VOC

Estimated Future Fee Projected | $1,000+emission fees

G. Technology Review BACT, RACT, LAER
1 GENERIC BACT NO
2 Similar to: NOC 9923, 7770

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
tons per year. Ifthe 5 tons per year limit is exceeded, the permit will require that the source
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
emissions are greater than the small quantity emission rates (SQERs). In this case all the known
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
This is consistent with the past history of the facility. When the facility operated as Glacier Bay
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

I Public Notice Requirement
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

.3 Pigmented gelcoat shall not exceed 33 percent organic HAP.

d. Clear gelcoat shall not exceed 48 percent organic HAP.

e. Tooling resin applied with atomized spray shall not exceed 30 percent
organic HAP.

i Tooling resin applied through nonatomized (nonspray) methods shall not
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

g For each resin and gelcoat, record the amount of material used each
month.

d. If each resin and gelcoat is not greater than the organic HAP content
specifications in Condition 4.a through 4.g then compliance has been
demonstrated.

2. For any month where a resin or gelcoat exceeds the specifications in 4.a

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

11.

12,

13.

14.

15

16.

Fluid Motion shall use in these booths only spray equipment that achieves transfer
efficiency equal to or greater than 65%, which includes but is not limited to,
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

Once each shift of operation, each spray booth shall be inspected for:

a. Is the pressure drop measurement device operating?
b. Is the pressure drop across the exhaust filter within the acceptable range?
c. Does the exhaust filter completely cover the exhaust plenum?

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
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B The date, time, results and corrective actions of any complaint
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
PAGE 15 OF 40

1. E-mail to Oguz Aksan, September 24, 2010

From: Brdan Renninger

To: Zoskesniacl e

Subject: NOC 10220 Fluld Mation Application Incomplete
Duber: Friday, Sepiember 24, 2010 12:01:00 P8

Mr. Aksan,

Thank you for your application for a fiberglass boat building facility. 1 believe you previously spoke with
Ms. Jatiner of our agency regarding your application. Due to workload and facility history issues your
permit application has been assigned from Ms.Jittner to myself.

Unfertunately, your application is incomplete. Answers to the following questions will be needed to
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
understand that these are minor points but SEPA is particular in regards to checkiist completeness.

2. SEPA. In addition to the provided SEPA chedkiist, your application also includes a request that
SEPA fees be waived. The way to avoid SEPA fees is for the cumrent application's activities to have
already have been reviewed under SEPA. While the agency has issued a number of SEPA
determinations for previous pemits at the site, your application needs to identify which determination
you believe is the appropriate determination to rely on and also to present the argument as o why the
historically reviewed acliviies are equivalent to your proposed activities. The argument should present
comparisons in products, matesial compositions, and overall emission types and amounts.

3. Emission inventory. Please provide the MSDS sheets for each gel coat, resin, putty, and other
emitling materal used in your process.

4. Emission inventory. Please provide the background reference material for the emission factors used
in the application. These appear io be the Unified Emission Factors for Open Molding of Composites
but | have not been able to verify this for all cases.

5. Emission inventory. From the emission factors used in your application it appears that for gel coat
application the emission factor was chosan based on controlled spray application. Please provide a
discussion of planned spray gun pressure calibration procedures and spray operator fraining that will be
in place to ensure that actual emissions will match the chosen emission factor.

8. Emission inventory. From the emission factor chosen for putty application | was not able to confirm
the emission factor. As in (4) above please provide the reference for the putty application emission
factor.

7. Emission inventory. The emission inventory includes a category of "other HAPs". Please provide
how these ather HAP emissions were determined and also a specification what they are and in what
amounts they are emitted. Note that this is necessary in order to determine which of the HAPs are
also toxdc air pollutants included in Department of Ecalogy's rule WAC 173-480. A complete review of
facility released toxies in comparison to the Acceptable Source Impact Levels (ASIL) and Small
Quantity Emission Rates (SQERs) is needed in order to complate your application.

8. Emission inventory. Please provide a description of which products will be emitted from each stack.
Is gel coat and resin applied near both fitters or is each activity more specific to a particular filter. This
information may be necessary in regards to the ASIL review mentioned in (7} above.

8. Emission inventory. Please provide an emission inveniory for particulate and VOC in addition to the
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Fram:  Brian Renninger i3 Sent: Fri @/24/2010 1:27PM
To: Stella Nehen
| o

Subject: Glacier Bay Catamarans NOC Envelopes (reg#18523)

Stella.
Could you pull the following MOC envelopes for Glacier Bay Catamarans {reg#18523)

MNOC 7417
NOC ¥770
MOC §795
NOC 9501

Also. could you see if we issued DNSs for 7417 and 95017 In the scanned copies | show a DNS
for 7770 and a lead agency record for 8795 but nothing for the other two

Thanks.

Brian Fenninget, PE.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 2066894077

| brianr@pscleanair.org

1604 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 88101

] | "Working together for clean air"
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3. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 24, 2010

Ms! - Messape (HTML

 You replied on 9/30/2010 1:32 M,

From:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Mon 9/27/2010 10:48 AM

To: Brian Renninger
Cc:

Subject: Fwd: MSDS Sheets
Attachments: B]image.png (4 k8); € ATT00001htm (3418); T AMESD00-T25.pdf (763 kB); @ ATT00002.htm (3338);
™ 556068-32.pdf (692 k8); €8 ATT00003.him (322 B)

Brian,
1 have the rest on sheet of paper which i will send to vou tonight.
1 left a message with Stella Nethan. She may call you to get my e mail
' Thanks.
Oz
Sent from Oz Alesan
: Begin forwarded message:
From: dbell @nacomposites.com
Date: September 27, 2010 9:533:30 ANM PDT
To: oaksan@aol.com

Cc: dbell@nacomposites.com
Subject: MSDS Sheets

Best Regarids.

David Bell

Sales Represemtarive - NTF District
| Cell. 252851 8677

5_ C.&.. 800.735.8667

i Fax: 253 8769084

Web. www NAComposiles. com

4. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 29, 2010

Acrobat Document
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To: ‘Oguz Aksan'
Cc:
Subject: RE: MSDS Sheets

- Mr. Aksan,

. The e-mail you sent contained two adobe acrobat files with MSDS sheets (Aropol S 5606 T32B Resin and
Ashland 6000 T25 Resin. The other files were blank htm documents and a png file of the Morth American
Composites lego. Were you intending to sent more than the two reading MSDCS sheets?

Sincerely.

Enan Renninger, P.E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077

| brianr@pscleanairorz

| 1904 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 95101

"Working together for clean air”
waw pscleanair org
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6. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010

| You repiied on 9/30/2010
From:  Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] . - Sent: Thu9/30/2010 1:46PM
To: Brian Renninger ; o
e

Subject: Re: MSDS Sheets

Hello Brian,
Yes,

[ have some copied versions.. Which I will send with the app.. I just forwarded what NAC sent me i did
not see blank files being passed through sorry..

- Oz

| Sent from Oz Aksan

G )

B N——

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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From:  Brian Renninger : Sent: Thu9/30/2010 1:47 PM
To 'Oguz Aksan' : ]
Cc

Subject: RE: MSDS Sheets

Mo problem. |just wanted to make sure | had all the files you were trying to get to me.

Thanks for vour reply

Brian Fenninger, PE.

Engineer |
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.688.4077

brianr@pscleanair.org
1904 Third Avenue, Suite 103 {8
Seattle, WA 98101 | 4

2, g \

"Working together for clean an” :

www . pscleanair.org |
|

8l
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complete - Messag
Help  Adobe PDF

R AW e

. From: Brian Renninger Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:34PM
To: 'Oguz Aksan'

B

Subject: RE: NOC 10220 Fluid Motion Application Incomplete

Attachments: "L Receipt 91336 Fluid Motion.pdf (8 KB)

Mr Aksan,

] ‘

Please find attached a copy of a receipt for your MOC application filing fee  Receipts
. are not as a matter of procedure provided except upon request. | apclegize for any
~ confusion regarding whether a receipt is available

Sincerely.

| Brian Penninger, PE.

. Engineer

~ Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 206.689.4077
| brianr@pscleanair.org
| 1804 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 38101

. "Worling together for clean air” |
| www pscleanair.org

Form No. 70-180 (5/2009 ns)



PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 22 OF 40

9. E-mail from Oguz Aksan, September 30, 2010

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan @aol.com] Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:53 PM
To: Brian Renninger '
Ec:

Subject: Re: WOC 10220 Fluid Motion Application Incomplete

Thank vou.

Oz

Sent from Oz Alsan

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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. E-mail to Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, September 30, 2010

'f";i’f,llh

t Tods Actions Help Adobe PDF

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 2:10 PM
To: ‘jgribble @ci.monroe. wa.us’

€ s

Subject: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

| Attachments: T2 Fluid Motion SEPA Checklist.pdf (413 kB)
MMs Gribhle.

The agency has received a Notice of Construction application from Fluid Motion for a
fiberglass boat building facility. The facility is located at 17341 Tye Strest SE | have
attached the provided SEPA checklist for your review

This facility is the former location of Glacier Bay Catamarans and is using the
equipment installed at the site by Glacier Bay Catamarans to construct its boats. The
. equipment proposed to be used by Fluid Motion are the two spray booths permitted by
. the agency by Order of Approval 7770 in 1999. At that time. the agency also issued a
Determination of Non-Significance (DS} for the project. Unless, there are currently

- other licenses {for which SEPA is required} to be issued. given the similarity in
equipment. use. and emissions, the agency is planning on relying on the 1999 DNS for
the current application. Please let me know if the City has any licenses to he issued
for this project.

Sincerely.

Brian Renninger, PE.

 Engineer
- Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

2066864077
brianr@pscleanair.org

1904 Thard Avenue, Swte 103
Seattle, WA 85101

"Worling together for clean ait”
www pscleanair.org
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11.  E-mail from Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, September 30, 2010

From: Judy Gribble [igribble @ci.monroe.wa.us] Sent: Thu 9/30/2010 3:28 PM
To: Brian Renninger :
ek

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

Good afternoon Brian. .

FYI: I am checking with the various departments to insure that all is |
copasetic and will respond once I have heard back from them. i

Thanks for your inquiry. ] _L

- Yours in service.,.

Judy L. Gribble, CPT ]
- Planning Technician |Public Records Officer H
| Direct Line 360.863.4533 | Fax 360.794.4007 |
| WWW.CLIONFDE.Wa.US |

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aksano.com] Sent: Fri 10/1/2010 2:51PM
To: Brian Renninger
G

| Subject: Reguest to waive Sepa fees
Attachments: B |Request to waive sepa using gladier bay permits.doc (14KE); (5] ATT00001.txt (263 8)
| Dear Brian, - R L R ' ]

| I am attaching a letter from me requesting seps fees be waived,
and as you mentioned , I included the reason why and quoted the
sepa of Glacier bay.

Thiz i3 the last file to put into our application that i am

sending via e mail..

The remainder I I'il hand deliver.. Hopefully todayv worst case
will mail it out this weekend..

| Best regards,

0z zEsmN
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13.  E-mail from Judy Gribble, City of Monroe, October 5, 2010

From: Judy Gribble [jgribble @ci.monroe.wa.us] Sent: Tue 10/5/2010 11:33 AM
To: Brian Renninger '
2

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

Hi Brian,

The city has no SEPA related comments regarding this project:
however, Fluid Motion will need operational permits as required by
the building and fire departments. If you have any further
questions, please let me know. Thanks..

Judy L. Gribble, CPT

Planning Technician |Public Records Officer | §
Direct Line 360.863.4533 | Fax 360.794.4007
WWW.CLINONrDe.Wa.us
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From: Brian Renninger Sent: Wed 10/6/2010 11:10 AM
To "Judy Gribble'
| Fel

Subject: RE: SEPA for Fluid Motion.

Thanks

[l forward this to Fluid Motion so they know to contact the City.

Etian Fenninger, PE.

; Engineer
- Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 206.685.4077

. briant@pscleanair org

- 1304 Third Avenue, Suite 103
. Seattle, WA 88101

- MWorlang together for clean air”
- www pscleanair org

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)



PUGET SOUND CLEAN AIR AGENCY
NOC WORKSHEET
PAGE 28 OF 40

From: Erian Renninger Sent: Wed 10/6/2010 11:13 AM
To: 'paksan@aol.cony
&

Subject: F\W: SEPA for Fluid Motion,

Ir. Aksan,

It lccks like the City of Monroe has no SEPA concerns for the proposed facility so | will
plan on using the historical SEPA determination for MOC 7770 for your applicaticn.

| does look like there may be some cperational permits needed from the huilding and
fire departments. [y recommendation is to contact the city and make sure what you
nead is in place

Sincerely

Brian Renninger, PE.

| Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.686.4077

briant @ pscleanait.org

1304 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 25101

"Wotking together for clean air"
www.pscleanair org
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16.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 11, 2010

{ Hle Edt Vew Inset Fomat Toos Actons Hep Adobe PDF

o o
& Re a &

From Brian Renninger Sent: Mon 10/11/2010 10:02 AM
To ‘oaksan@aol.com’
ce:

Subject: NOC 10220

- [r. Aksan.

- When last we spoke you indicated that you would be dropping off some materials at our
~ office last week I'm just checking in as to the status of the information submittal

Sincerely.
- Brian Renninger. P E

~ Engineer
Fuget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 206 689 4077

~ brianr@pscleanair org

- 1904 Third Avenue. Suite 105
- Seattle. WA 95101

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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Subject: Re: NOC 10220

———
T beliewve the mailing porticn of the task on my 3ide got
deiaved. Yeou snould receiwve it today if ot TOmOXIow.
Biezse keep me informed.

Thack you.

Cz Rksan

————— Original Message---——
From: Srian Renninger <BrianREpscleanair.org>
To: cakzenfanl.com <caksanBacl.com>

Sent: Men, Cect 11, 2010 10:01 am

| Subdect: NOC 10220

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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,JF et 5 -
Phe B0 Yew wet Pymer Jods Acwrs e AdobeiDf
P dley] CgRepvm Al Fomard | 4 i

Sentt Fri 10715/2010 12:08 p4

ti=h a tslaphone massaga for you taday vath this information but | thaught | vwould also send you an e-mail,

Tha majar issve remaining | believe 15 that of the paniculate filter  Yestarday inspector Schantz collzcted infarmation from you stating that tha filter i3 2 Viskon 15
as haang & MERV 1aling §

002 Leoking at tha Viskon website this paga shews the Senes 153 filtars

nip casken-ans famesenes-153-TpalyestacdivlackiienJ-ply-panel-filtes html

MERY 3 mezns a contral eficiency of at least 90% However the requirement we will be imzosing is a filter of at least 98% efficiency This s 8 MERY rating of 13 or greater or an arestance valuz fram ASHRAE 52 10f 26% It may be that
tha fiter you have meats tha requirement as | dont think the wabsite is specific necassanly ta the 153-002 So_ | still nesd a specification sheat for the fiter showing a control efficiency of 98 percent orbetter Or | need a specification sheet
far another model of filter that meets that requirement

‘nspactor Schantz siso mdicated that you said the sddtional infermaton packel you sent included the MSTS for the putty  Howsver | am nat able ta identity which of tha MSDS shests provided e putty  The shests | have are

LHAE 5000 T 25 resin

Aropoi 5 5605 T 32 B resin

Hi-Peint 40 Red

Hord Semposites Claar resin and 2asting rasin

Armafiex Cesp Red 963LK 105

lcoat

i you could lock 2 these and give a summary as bo sdwch are the pulty 1t would be sery helphul

Sinceraly

Buan Renninger P E

Enginzer
Duget Scund Clean Air Agency

205 639 4077
Lran@pacleanan oy

1904 Third Avenue. Suie 102
Sealtiz WA 93101
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19.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 15, 2010

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Fri 10/15/2010 3:20 PM

To: Brian Renninger
Ce:

Subject: Re: NOC 10220 informaiton needed.

Brian,
Thank vou for vour reply,

As per purr conversation.. The putty msds has been faxed to the number vou gave
me, please confirm vou have received it. I have also the new filter specs for you..

Thev are

| Viskon-aire

- Filter name is 107x

Report date of jan 6. Test #1603 Indicates the filter efficiency is 98.75 % efficient.

We will look for a pre filter set up in front of thesis filter to help increase the life of
the filter.

| Please let me know when yvou will be issuing the permit. And [ mentioned it to John
~ when he was here _ please scan me the invoice regarding this permit so we can
make. Pavment as fast as we can to help expedite .. Evervone is anxious to get
things rolling.

Thanls_.

Sent from Oz Aksan

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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From: Brian Renninger Sent: Fri 10/15/2010 3:46 PM
To: "Oguz Aksan'
[ 2]

Subject: RE: MOC 10220 informaiton needed.

Yes | received the Putty MSDS

And. the Viskon-aire 107x is sufficient to meet the requirement

Thanks!

Erian Renninger, PE.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.680.4977
brnanr@pscleanair.org

- 1504 Third Avenue, Suite 103
. Seattle, WA 58101

"Waorking together for clean air”
woamw.pscleanair.org

21.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 15, 2010

 You rephed on 10,/18/2010 9:23 aM,

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Fri 10/15/2010 4:50 PM
To: Brian Renninger
Cc:

Subject: Re: MOC 10220 informaiton needed.

That's great.

Oz
Sent from Oz Aksan

On Oct 15, 2010_ at 3:46 PN, Brian Renninger <BrianB @ pscleanair org> wrote:

Yes. | recewed the Putty MSDS

And. the Viskon-aire 107x is sufficient to meet the reguirement

Thanks!

Brian. Pls let e know etc on the app. So I can schedule things only end . Thanks.

=
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From:  Brian Renninger - Sent: Mon 10/18/2010 2:50 PM
To ’Oguz Aksan
Cc:

which will include the draft permit conditions for your review prior Lo issuing the permit

' | have a meeting tomorow to discuss the project with my supervisor after which | will be able to determine the final fees. The result of the meeting will
- also influence the timing of permit issuance {1 e whether ornot a public notice is required;}

] | will get back to you tomormow {Tuesday} on how that tums out.
- Sincerely
. Brian Renninger, PE.

. Engineer
¢ Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

| 2066854677

. bnanr@pscleanairorg

© 1904 Third Avenue, Suite 103
Seattle, WA 85101

“"Working together for clean an”
www pecleanair.org

11l be working on the permit this week Expect the invoice later this week  Once the invoice is paid, | vall send you a copy of the draft review worksheet

AR v

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sént: Mon 1071872010 2: 59 PM
To: Brian Renninger
Cc:

Subject: Re: Status Update

Thank vou or the update .. Can vou please also check with Claude Williams &
regarding the public notice. The hole idea of moving into this place was to make i
things simple. Especialy glacier bay was a title 5 source. Where we are barely ‘
svnthetic minor.

He may have some insight.
. Thank you
Sent from Oz Aksan

On Oct 18, 2010, at 2:50 PM, Brian Renninger <BranR@pscleanair org> wrote:

Il be working on the permit this week. Expect the invoice later this ‘
week Once the inveice is paid. | will send you a copy of the draft review i

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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24. E-man’ to Oguz Aksan October 22 2010

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Fri 10/22/2010 11:42 AM
To: ‘Oguz Aksan'
Ce:

IAr Aksan

The table below summarizes the apphcations to he paid for NOC application 10220. Payment of these fees will complete your application. A papaer
invoice will be sent by mail bul if you would like to pay by credit card you can contact Andrea King in cur accounting department at (205) 689-4014

Descnption Unils
Equipment Based Charges : : s

2 spray coating booths rated t 10 000 cfm )
" Total Fee Estimate'{for Invoicing) 17

‘ - Once the fees are paid | will e-mail you the HMOC worksheet for your review prior to issuing the permit

51000
B T B

~ Alsg. al the maximum production rate. how many hoals could be produced in a 24-hr period | imagine it is less than one but exactly how many would
~ be uselul for estimating the maximum 24-hour emissions

| Sincerely
~ Bnan Renninger P E

Engineer 1
. Pugst Sound Clean Air Agancy (2

25.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 22, 2010

You rephed on 10/25/20 10 8:07 AM.

From: Oguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] Sent: Fri 1072272010 10: 10 PM

To: Brian Renninger
6] o]

Subject: Re: MOC application fees

Brian_

Thanlk wvou for the update. The total is unclear to me can you send me a invoice or
is this it? I cannot identify the total

*We have the mact compliant filters in house and in place .

Thanks.

I =il call on Monday with a card nmumber. |

Form No. 70-180 (9/2009 ns)
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26.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 25, 201

From:  Brian Renninger | Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:08 AM
To ‘Oguz Aksan' v ;
Cor

Subject: RE: NOC application fees

‘ A paper invoice is in the mail | just sent the e-mail sc you would get it quicker | guess the
table in the e-mail may be garbled in your e-mail reader This semetimes happens as
formats vary.

The total is §1.000. That is two spray booths at $500 each

. Hope this clarifies things P

Brian Renninger, PE.

Engineer
Puzet Sound Clean Adr Agency

206.685.4077

brianr@ pscleanair.org

1304 Third Avenue, Suite 105
Seattle, WA 88101

"WWorlung tozether for clean air”
wwnw pscleanair org

27.  E-mail from Oguz Aksan, October 25, 2010

pplic T

From: Cguz Aksan [qaksan@-aol.cum] ‘Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:22 AM

To: Brian Renninger
Cc:

Subject: Re: MNOC application fees

Ok I see the totalmis 1000 to pay correct ?

I will have the office calu guwvs ? 55
Oz

Sent from Oz Aksan

On Oct 25, 2010, at 2:07 AM, Brian Renninger <BrianR @ pscleanair org> wrote: 5

A paper invoice is in the mail | just sent the e-mail so wou would get it b3
quicker | guess the takle in the e-mail may be garbled in yvour e-mail
reader This sometimes happens as formats vary

The tetal 1s 51,000 That 1s two spray beoths at $500 sach. "-";'i
3 : . : = G |
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28.  E-mail to Oguz Aksan, October 25, 2010

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 8:35 AM

To: 'Oguz Aksan'
G

Subject: RE: NOC application fees

Yes §$1.000 is the correct amount.

Brian Fenninger. PE.

| Engineer
Pugzet Sound Clean Air Agency

205.689.4077
branr@ pscleanair.org

1804 Third Avenue, Sutte 105
| Seartle WA 88101

sl

(i3}

Subject: Re: MOC application fees

- Brian,

' Thank VO
. Oz

Sent from Oz Alcsan

~ We have sent vou guvs a check todav. It ought be there tomorrow.

From: QOguz Aksan [oaksan@aol.com] : : Sent: Mon 10/25/2010 10:21 AM
To: Brian Renninger
Cc
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30. E-ma;l to Oguz Aksan October 27 2010

i Fle Edit View Insert Format Tools Actions Help Adobe PDF

i gRenly | _@iRenly to All | (- Foru XS0

From: Brian Renninger Sent: Wed 10/27/2010 10:15 AM
i - Tot 'Oguz Aksan'
G “johnlivingston@rangertugs.com’; John Schantz

Subject: NOC Application 10220 Complete.

Attachments: &2 . 10220btr.doc 12 MB)

: h:. 5&.1‘,
Thank vou for vear ap-p'_ica'f:.:_r: for a2 fikerglass boat manufacturing
operation. Your applicaci iz complete. Please review the attached

worksheet, particularly Seczior. ¥, which contains youxr draft permit
conditions.

This 23 a worksheet - it is not your final permit.
Please call me if vou have any questions. If you are satisfied with

i | worksheet and the permit conditions, please respond to this e-mail and
i will get vour permit processed in final form.

Sincerely,

Engineer
Puget Sound Cliean Rir Agency

206.689.,.8077
brianr @pscleanair .org

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
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n yesterday s telephone call. - Message (HTMLI

32. E—ma:l to Oguz Aksan November 4, 2010

1
i i Metssge
=) > G - > &)
r — x S 3 =) T Mesting 23 Movefai? ¢ To Manager '1\r 14 Rutes &) 2ﬂ v rl&' 3 Find é l!.
4= 33 Team E-mail o Dane 22 Wonenate . Iy eerated -
- Delete  Reply Reply Forward &, pppe = ) 5 Mave Mark Colegorize Follow  Transiate Zoom
s Junk iy Repl 5 More 4 Reply & Deiete 4t Create New T° dadions T Unreag o Up * v g Seect -
Ceigte Respand g Maove Tag: ‘ Editing Zoom
| From Brizn Renninger Sent:  Thu ILA4/2010 9:13 AM
To: Oguz Aksan (oaksan Zaol.com)
ce
b Subject: Fallow-up fram yesterday s telephane call .
Mir. Aksan, -

Thanks for your telephone call yesterday. We had discussed you sending an e-mail confirming that the permit conditions were acceptable. Reply to this e-mail would be sufficient for that purpose,
however conditions 4 through 8 require some ongoing manthly record keeping and calculations. Do you have any guestions regarding the proposed conditions 4 through 8 and how they need to
be carried out?

Sincerely,
Brian Renninger, P.E.

Engineer
Puget Sound Clean Air Agency

206.689.4077
brianr@pscieanair.org

1904 Third Avenue, Suite 105 i
Seattle, WA 98101 k

"Working together for clean air"
wWww.pscleanar.org

ﬁ See more about: Bnan Renninger. 16 &l Poa

33 E-man‘ from Oguz Aksan, November 4, 2010

S s b H .2 [ ® O o} ; 5 - 4 -:"_ i
“x lanare x feadl .'---i! £ _a E LE;; Move to: ? _4 L = w3 binscan a& A '-ﬁi
¥ iz To Manager - ~ - @ B2 categarize ~ =0
-~ Delete ' Reply Reply Forward B - 4 . = hove Translate Zoam
& Junk A ST 54 Team E-mail - - - ¢ FollowUp - N
Delete Respond Quick Steps = KMave Tags s Editing = Zoom
From: Oguz Aksan <oaksan@aol.com> Sent: Thu11/4/2010 11:03 AM
To: Brian Renninger

Ca
Subject: Re: Follow-up from yesterday's telephone call.

Hello Brian,

b

.mmm
&1
]

[~ IaER

Thanks for reminding me ..

Ok.. I do not have the permit in front of me.. So i will call you and get the section 4 and 8 sorted out..

As to the permits remainder portions.. Like we talked on the phone. Fluid motion is okay with the permit as it
wvwas written draft conditions are fine bv us.

I I'll call vou now..
Thanks..

Oz

Sent from Oz Aksan

i

&) See more about: Oguz Aksan. 1._ ‘i 1 “

T LI R VTG T DT e R 1 Fa e R e T

34. Telephone call from Oguz Aksan, November 4, 2010

Mr. Aksan called with some questions regarding conditions 4 through 8. [ walked him
through what was required and he said he understood the conditions.
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Has the source seen this: | Sent to Oguz Aksan & | Date: | October 27,2010
John Livingstone

Done By: Brian Renninger Date: | October 27, 2010
Inspector Review: Sent to John Schantz Date: | October 27, 2010
Reviewed by: Agata Mclntyre Date:

Supervising Engineer
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